OFFICE OF METRO COUNCIL CLER!

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND 714 EIVED I 50@
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form DATE L L TIME: | 3=

rApplicanthrogram: Zoom Group Inc. J

Executive Summary of Request: The Zoom Group is requesting $5000.00 to have their members come
and clean the Douglas Loop and surrounding area of garbage and weeds in the public right of way.
This is an area that is very highly used commercial site with restaurants, small shops and has Metro
agreement parking between private and metro for open shared public parking for all. It also has a
large “bright site” planting area that is included in lean up and plated and mostly maintained by
neighborhood association.

s this program/project a fundraiser? []Yes [ANo
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [JYes K No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [JYes Kl No

]

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. Ihave also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

4 5000. 22 5-&,-—2.01'—/
Amount Date

g

District #

Primary Sponsor Signature

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legisiative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: - Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation: -
T = S S — (){‘FECE@F N_’ ...................... 5 COUNCIL CLERE
Effective February 2014 E{E\’EEWED

BATEMTMMW



NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATI(_)N CHECKLIST

LegalN A pphc t Organization: ZA;DM éﬂze:u.D . [ Z‘ s
Program game.@igy:upRequest Amount $5oob gar

Yes/No/NA

Request form: Is the NDF request form signed by all Council Member(s) appropriating funding? \}9,5
Request form: Is the funding proposed less than or @to the request amount? \2&5
Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the '
cover sheet? es
Application Page 1: Has prior Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed? e
Application Page 1: Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? \, 9/6
Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding — One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before /
the grant award period. Is all required documentation included? \’I e S
Application Pages 3 — 5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well-documented? \/ 2SS
Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent? /’\/ / A
Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for
“Metro, Non Metro and Total” expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other _
expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses? vVes |,
Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included? f ANO /,w
Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Louisville/Jefferson County? \/e_é
Capital Project(s) request: Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included? /'i[ / &
Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with: ’

e Kentucky Secretary of State — include Secretary of State website information on organization

s Louisville Metro Government — check OMB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports

e Internal Revenue Service — most recent Form 990 included \/fiﬁ:
Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for a ' /
program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district? NI
Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS
Determination letter not required, Form 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is) .74 / /'?'
Operating Requests: Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget? V2%
IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included? JES

[

Operating Budget: Is the organization’s current fiscal year operating budget included? \/ )
Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one !
project/program within an organization in this fiscal year. N O
Board Members: Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included? Veo
Staff: Is a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel costs? \Tes
Annual Audit: Ts the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included? \ygg
Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included? /\!@
Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included? \/aé
IRS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 included? es

Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmahve Actlon Afﬁrmatwe Actlonquual Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement

‘Date: 5) ~( 201

Effective October 2013



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

- ~ SECTION 1~ APPLICANT INFORMATION _
Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

{as listed on: htto://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records) ZOO m G ro u p I n C "

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1904 Embassy Square Blvd., Louisville, KY 40299

| Website: www.zoomgroup.org

Applic_gnt_Cz_mtact: Kim Prather Title: _jn Director of Programs

Phone: ' 502-581-0658 Email: _ kprather@zoomgroup.org
Financial Contact: Barbara Kampfhammer Title: Finance Manager
Phone: 502-581-0658 Email: bkampfhammer@zoomgro_ﬁp.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Kim Prather
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED
Program Facility Location(s}: |The Douglas Loop & Surrounding Area
Council Districi(s): 8th E Zip Code(s): |40205
| SECTION 2 - PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION
PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Highlands Beautification -
Totat Request: ($) |5000 ‘ Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) | 5000

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[ Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
| Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[J cCapita! Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

[M]IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter [0 signed lease if rent costs are being requested

[l Current Year Projected Budget [ IRS Form W9

[W] List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits ] Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

[} Current financial statement Annual audit {if required by organization)

(W] Most recent {RS Form 990 or 1120-H [] Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
Articles of | ti

) Articles of Incorporation [ staff including the 3 highest paid staff

[] Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for

capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: ! Louisville Mefro Council Amount: (3) 5000
Source: Amount: ($)
Source i Arnount: (5)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [l Yes []No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? W yes [JnNo

Page 1 :
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials /




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Y P U —, s - =y

] SECTION 3 - AGENCY DETAILS

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Zoom Group's mission is to help adults with developmental disabilities choose their
vocation and reach their full potential.

Zoom Group is dedicated to providing opportunities through meaningful work at
community-based jobs and/or participation in our day training programs. For the team
members and artists that we serve, working affords them an opportunity to pursue
interests, take part in the community, enhance daily living skills as well as the
satisfaction of earning a paycheck.

We envision a world where all people with developmental disabilities have the
opportunity to become everything they are capable of becoming. We see a world where
everyone is able to live in a community where they can be themselves, feel safe, not
anxious, accepted, loved, loving, and living a fulfilling life.

Page 2
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 4 - PROGHAMJPHDEFT_N;RHATWE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

The project start date will run from July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015. The Douglas
Loop and some surrounding areas will receive weekly cleaning and sweeping. This
includes the removal of cigarette butts, pulling weeds and monthly trimming of area
bushes and shrubbery. This service will be performed year round.

| B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent Including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
Funding will pay salaries of adults with developmental disabilities and one supervisor.

J

Page3 .
Effective April 2014 : Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[J Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v" Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
v Aftacha copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

@ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
¥" T selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

1‘ _
| Zoom Group will continue to maint in the Douglas Loop area after June
yht Q‘a ‘72(/3 widd dvcké a

M ety ag0p 00

Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Highlands Beautification

The results of routine cleaning and maintenance of the Douglas Loop and surrounding
areas will be seen by all who pass in the areas, who shop at the Douglas Loop or live in
the neighborhood. This community based setting will allow an opportunity four our adults
with developmental disabilities to contribute to the community, earn a paycheck and

experience a sense of belonging.
The method of data collection is coliecting hours worked and salaries paid.

Indicators of success will be seen by all who visit this area of the 8th District.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.

Zoom Group is a part of several groups and coalitions that support our agency goals.
Some of these include Metro United Way, Seven Counties Services Affiliate, Workforce
Diversity Coalition, The Council on Developmental Disabilities, The Center for Non Profit
Excellence, Greater Louisville Inc., The Highlands Commerce Guild, The SCL Provider
Coalition and the Kentucky Association of Private Providers.

Page 5 .
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

[ _ : imﬂs?mh&&wmmm o

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

| commn | cowmn | cotumn
1 2 (1+2}=3
gy Proposed | ror o
Program/Project Expenses o Funts ||| Funds
A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 5000 0 5050
B: Rent/Utilities '
C: Office Supplies
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (Attach Detalled List)
G: Professional Service Contracts
H: Program Materials
I: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List)
J: Small Equipment
K: Capital Equipment
Lt Other Expenses {(Attach Detail List)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 5000 0 5000
100 % |0 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equol or exceed total in column 2.

Page 6
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMEN

T FUND APPLICATION

anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volu nteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include

| Donar*/Type of Contribution Value of Contribution

Method of Valuation

Total Value of in-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTI
PERSON PER WEEK

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE

NG HOW MANY HOURS PER

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: July 1, 2014

budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [l YES []

If YES, please explain:

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the

Page 7
Effective April 2014

Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

e, _ . =2 e —
SECTION 6 ~ CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized ofﬁcial'slg__niﬁgFor the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of

his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or

certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure fs subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5.  The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the lefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested 1o be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisvilie's fiscal
year end

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the fallure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withhetd
or request to be returned If previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Councll approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures assoclated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement. )

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there Is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant understands If the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within S0 days of its malling to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3.  The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national orlgin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam erz veteran status.

4.  The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activitles in order ta receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5.  The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List betow any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

SECYVION 7 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

[ certify under the penalty of law the Information In this applicat-ig}lﬁcluding, without [imitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. |am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification Is shown after funding has been appmﬂwticnsalmady recelved and expended are subject to be

repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this apglication fay the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

application. /

Signature of Legal Signatory: /'_ w‘@éﬁ:&“ n %te: 06/25/2014

Legal Signatory: (please print): |Kim Prather - T Title: Director of Programs
Phone: |502-581-0658 Extension: Email: | kprather@zoomgroup.org
Page 8

Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials
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Form 990

benefit trust or private foundation)

** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 801(c), 527, or 4947{a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

|__OMBNo, 1643-0047

2012

ammﬂwm P The organizalion may have to uge a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. 0'::2,,‘:&?;1%
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning  JUL 1, 2012 and endin ), 2013
B chex#  |C Name of organization yer ldentification number
WIS | (,@.M. SERVICES, INC. Q&
[_l&as' | _DBA 700M GROUP fq“j y
(1552, [“DoogBusness e 0 B
1 | Mumberand street (or P.O. box if mall is nol detivered to sirsel " [Roomvsulte | E Tetephona number
[ jyme | 410 WEST CHESTNUT STREET i 900 . (502) 581-0658
[ JApmand] - Gity, town, or post office, stats, and ZIP code G Grossrecsipta$ 3,161,439,
[l | LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 H{a) Is this a group return
P99 | & Name and address of principal officerMS . TAMMIE HOLLAR for affiflates? [ Ives XIno
SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Ave ol eifiiates Included? [ lyes [ Ino
|_Taxoxempt status: | X 501(cx3) |1 s01te) v {insertnoy |1 4947¢ay1) or [__| 527 If *No,” attach a list. (see Instructions)
¢ WWW ZOOMGROUP . ORG ——

Assacilion

Part | Summary

Hic) Group axemption numbar -
8 6] w4 State of legal domicllz: KY

{4 Biefly describe the organizall;:-n s mission or most significant activities: CGM_SERVICES INC. DBA ZOOM GROUP

EXISTS TO HELP ADULTS WITH DEVELOPMENTAIL DISABILITIES EXPERIENCE A

Check this box P ﬁ if the organization discontinued its oparations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

2
’g 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VL, 10 18) ............coceeececeeeeeccemsrenereresssssaseassosssrse 3 12
| 4 Numberofindependent voting mombars of the governing body (Pat VI, ine 1B) .......vccceverrrcsirrcss 4 _12
9| 6 Total number of individuals employed in calondar yoar 2012 (Part V. N0 28} ...........ccovccereececvcoressccssssnnsisen 5 201
L1 8 Total numbsr of oIUNtaars (6SHIMANe If NBCESBANY) ...............coeeeumimmmsssssesesssssssssssiemsssressss st st & 40
E 7 a Total unvelaled business revenue from Part VIIl, column (G}, fne 12 | 7a 0.
b Not unrelated business taxable income from Formy 990-T, BNE 34 ......veresemsnsmsmsenmsses sz sransesssspzaness . LB, 0.
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VHL NG Th) ...........coouvemmrrenserrsreesssssressserscsssssoess oo 135,231, _169,617.
E 9 Program service rovenuo (Part VL IN0 20) ..ot ceevecctesss cesa st it rrrssas .2,737,035.] 2,959,089,
5[ 10 Investmant incoms (Part VIt,, cotumn (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ..o 18,179, 10,899.
1 Other rovenue (Part Vill, colurnn {A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 8¢, 10¢, and 118) . ..corveeieense < . 42.>
12_Total revenus - add linos 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (A}, ine 12} ..., 2,870,192, 3,122,763.
13 Grants and simitar amounts paid {Part X, column (A}, fnes 18) ... ... 0. 0.
14 Benofits paid to or for members (Part D column {A), N8 4) .. ..o enaernine R 11 § 0.
15 Salaries, othar compensation, smployee benefits (Part IX, column (A}, fines 5-10) ..., | 2,379,619, 2,374,387,
182 Profosslonal fundraising fees (Part X, column (A), N6 116} . _.......c.ooocrre e 0. 0.
b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), kne28) M __ 38,9 72 " R
17 Other expenzes {Part 1%, column (A}, lines 11a-11d, 1124} ... oo 578,763, 561,423,
18 Total expensos. Add lines 1317 {must aqual Part 1, column (), line 25} ... . i
19 _Revenue less expensos. Subtract ino 1B from MR 12 oveeeecceensnereceserss e, <88,190.p 186,953,
‘ég Beginning of Curreni Year End of Year
% 20 Total 85S0tS (P X, B0 16) oo ses s 1,374,554.] 2,234,740,
5l 21 Total Rabilithes Part X, M8 26) .......oovveresessccr s sssmssssesssssssssssssssnsrns s 158,218, 806,620,
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Sublract 18 21 OMHENB 20 ..o e sesseveererres 1,216,339 1,428,120.,
[Part il | Signature Block

Under penallios of parjuty,  dactare that 1 have axamined this return, including accompanying schedules and stalements, and to the best af my knowtedge and belief, ItIs

truee, correcy, and complets. Declaration of preparer {olher than officer} Is based on all Information of which proparer has any llmowiedga.
Stgn } Signature of officar T " Date
Here MS. TAMMIE HOLLAR, CEO
Typa or prind name and title ]

PrinUType preparer’s name Preparer's signature Date e | ] PTIN
Pald DARRELL I, MORRIS smmn‘ms
Preparer |Firm'snsms . DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC Firm's EIN
Use Only | Firm's address 9300 SHELBYVILLE RD D STE 1100

LOUISVILLE Ky 40222-5187 Phone no. (502%426—9660

May the IRS discuss this retum with the arer shown abov instractons) i, " Y
232001 121072 LHA For Paperwork Raduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions, Form 990 (2012)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



C.G.M. SERVICES, INC.

Form 890 (2012 DBA R age
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments ' )
Check if Schedule O conlains a response toany question In S Part I ...oeceieinincninnrss s 1]

1 Briofly describe the organization’s mission;
CGM SERVICES INC. DBA ZOOM GROUP EXISTS TQ HELP ADULTS WITH _—
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES EXPERIENCE A SENSE OF BELONGING IN OUR _
COMMUNITY. WE DO THIS BY PROVIDING- COMHUNI‘I‘Y REHABILITATION PROGRAMS,
ADULT DAY PROGRAMS/ART STUDIO AND A SUPPORTED EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM A

2  Did the arganization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not fisted on T

the prior FOm 99001 80077 ____._.o.ccroeemmmrries e e PR AR AR B Elves (XIno
1f *Yos,” describe these new servicos ont Schedula Q. . _
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes In how it conducts, any program services? | . .. [ lves [X1Ino

If *Yos," describa these changes on Schedule O,

4 Dascribo tho organizalion's program service accomplishmants for each of its three largest program services, as measured by oxponses,
Section 501{c}(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are requlred to report the amount of grants and aliocations to others, the tolal sxpenses, and

__ ravenuo, If any, for each program semvice reported.

da (cots ) (exponses s 1,757,970, wncusnggantacts ) (Rovenuesd 2,487,084,
JOB PLACEMENT AND COMMERCIAL QPERATIONS PROGRAMS PROVIDE SUPPORTED
EMPLOYMENT FOR ADULTS WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES. ALSO PROVIDE OR
ARRANGE FOR WORK _OR TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES IN THE COMMUNITY,

4 (Code . ____ }lexpeasss__ 587,951, wndnggantocts ) Gownses_477,297.)
DAY SERVICES PROGRAMS PROVIDE socxm.l RECREATIONAL, AND VOCATIONAL
ACTIVI"‘IES FOR SEVERELY AND PROFOQUNDLY DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED ADULTS

AT 3 NEIGHBORHOOD LOCATIONS. e . e

4c  [code: ] )(E - $ . including orentsof § ) (Roverues )

4d  Other program services (Dascribs In Schadule O)
. Including grants ol § ) (Revenuos }

Mmmm%.&ﬁi%l-

232002
12-10-12

Form 9902012

16401203 757979 488701 2012.05000 C.G.M. SERVICES, INC. DBA Z 488701_1



C.G.M, SERVICES, INC.

Form 980 201 Z0OM_GROUP
art IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

1 Isthe arganization described In section 501(c)(3) or 4847(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule A ............covuvueeee S, | 1 | X .
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedu!eo!Comn‘bufo:a? _ . L2 1 X1
3 Did tho organization engage in direct or indirect political ¢ampsign activities on behalr of or in oppasition to candidates for
public office? If *Yas,® complate Schedule C, Part] . ...........ccuruern.- smsueiEiea s anrentan VTN N - 8 R B -
4 Seotion 501{c}{3) organizations. Did the organlzaﬁon angage in lobbying aclivitles, or have a section 501(h) eleoﬂon in effect
during the tax year? If *Yes," complete Schedule G, Fartll ............. arexseane s sRR s e Rt e e 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c){), 501{c}(5), or 501(c}(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessmonts, o
siméar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 Jf *Yes," complete Schedule C, Partlll . . ......... oot eneeaeens | 5 X
8  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for wiich donors have the right to
provide advice on tha distribution or investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? If *Yas,” complete Schedule D, Part] | & § X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservalion easemant, inchuding easemants to prossive open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? ¥ “Yes," complete Scheduls D, Partil, ... ...........c.oeeeerivuncennns 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain colisotions of works of art, historical treasures, or other simllar assets? If "Yes,* compiete
SCROGUE D, PAIEIIL ... eeeevevmssaseestsssssssaransesserssasemsases cmeasesss pesras pasmas pabecns s sALA LA FAEaEERS A AR AR R SRS R SRR SRR SR PR TR SR8 1501 8 X
@ Did the organization report an amount In Part X, line 21, for ascrow or custodial account liability; serve as & custodian for
amouris not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt managemont, credit ropalr, or ¢obt negotiation services?
If *Yes," complota Schedule D, Parllv ... rereveesesemssaaseessevaoneReeare e ama s s bt vt brte S R R R R e et erenseasimnrones |9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets In temporarily resiricted endowments, parmanent
endowmsnts, or quasi-andowments? if *Yes,® complete Schedule D, PartV ... .coreeeeenerivane O I 1 X
11 if tha organization’s answer to any of tho following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VIl VL, IX, or X
as applicablo.
a Did the organization report an amount for fand, bulkiings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If *Yes, " complele Schedule D,
Partvi I e esetomee 44014444441t F487 AR 445 AR AR AR AR 20 [1fa) X |
b Did the orgamzailon raport an amount for investments - other secutﬂies in Part X, #ne 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assots reporied in Part X, ling 167 Jf *Yos, " complate Schedule D, PAIEVIL ............coumreimimeiresiecmmitoonssssimissssasssssasans | 11b X
¢ Did the organization repoit an amount for invostmonts - program refated In Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its tolal
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If “Yes,® complete Schedule D, Part VIl .............. vereuerentrntrneates ST RS e | X
d Did the organization raport an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets repuited in
Part X, ino 167 If "Yos,* complete Schedule D, PartIX ................c.cumemssissmissssssses eememenes smssssasst e 11d X
o Did the arganization raport an amount for other liabfiities In Part X, line 2.:? if "Yes," compiete Schedu!e D PartX .o, . tael X
f Did the organization's separate or consodated financlal staterments for the tax yoar includs a footnote that addresses
the organization's kiability for uncerialn tax positions undor FIN 48 {ASC 740)? If *Yes," complole Schedufe D, Part b SO B & i
12a Did the organization obtain separute, independent audited financial statemaents for the tax year? If *Yes,” complata
Schedule D, Pats Xfand Xl . ............ reeeeebeiusetnsEas tesE e bar 1A R e Reme e st S mba SR L RE 88 eerrsereseneessanreaos 12a
b Was the organization included in congolidated, independent audifed financial statements for the tax yaar?
If *Yos,” and if the organization enswsred *No™ to fine 12e, then completing Scheduio D, Paris Xl and Xil fs optional ..._.......... 12b X
13 Is the organization a schoo! described in section 170{b){1)}{A)[? i “Yes," complote Schadule £ ............ccoorivcvincncnnans, 13 X
14a Did the orgenization maintain an office, employoes, or agents oulside of the Uniled States? . m . | 14a X
b D the organization have aggregate revanues or expanses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundra!slng. bushess.
investment, and program sorvico activitles outside the United States, or agpregate forsign invesiments valued at $100,000
or mote? If "Yes,* complate Schedule F, Parts 1ang IV ........iiieimmareississisinsiansssnns it srass oot ssanyssasnsas 14b X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (), Bne 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organizaﬂcm
or entity located outside the United States? f “Yes,* complets Schedule F, Parts Hand IV . | 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (4), line 8, mors than $5,000 of aggregate grants or aaslstanca to individusls
located outside the United States? If "Yes," complele Schedule F, Paris lif and IV | ... 16 1 X
17  Dii the arganization report a tatal of moro than $15,000 of sxponsos for professional fundraistng sorvices on Part Ix.
column (4), fines 6 and 11e? If *Yes,” complate Schedule G, PArt! ... s sesessssismissssrasssass SVREIURRROUN W I 4
18 Did the crganization report miore than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Viil, lmas
1o and 8a7 If °Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partil .. ........... . S———————————ree 18
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of grass ncome from gaming activitios on Part Vill, ne 8a? ¥ ‘Yos.
complate SCHATUIE G, Partlil ...........co.eeceevemrcssssssssosmssssssamsssmssasimsssssasssssstsmsnssontes 19 X
20a Dig the organization operate one or more hospital faciifties? If *Yes," complate Schedula H . .....ccoooeeean. SRR - 1 X
b It *Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach & copy of its audited financial statements to this retura? ....... 20h
Form 990 (2012)

232003
12-10-12

3
16401203 757979 488701 2012,05000 C.G.M. SERVICES, INC. DBA Z 4887011



' C.G.M. SERVICES, IRC.

Form 890 (2012) DBA ZOOM GROUP ‘e_‘i
fPart IV [ Checklist of Required Schadules continyed)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization raport more than $5,000 of grants and other aesistance to any government or organization in the
United States on Part 1X, column (A), fine 12 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partz Land ll .........ceorvcemmerrrinssseesinsssassneesas | 21 X
22  Did tho onganization repor more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance ta individuals In the United btates cn Fart X,
colurnn {A), lino 27 If "Yes, " complete Schodule |, Parls land il . ...... —— R 22| |1X.

23 Did the organization answer *Yes" to Part Vi, Seclion A, lina 3, 4, or 6 about cornpansation of the orgamzat:on s current
and former officars, directors, tnistees, key employeas, and highest compansated amployees? If "Yes,“ complale
Schadulo d ......o.eeeeevesscesessenns SOOI I < 8 SO 1. 9

24a Did the organization have a tax-sxempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 a3 of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer fines 24b through 24d and complate

Schedule K. If "No', gotolne 25 o l29a] 1 X
b Did the organization Invest any procseds of tax: exampl honda beyond a lemporary period excapnon? _______________________________ 24b
¢ Did the organization mainiain an ascrow account ather than u rafunding escrow at any tima during the year to dsfease
any tax-exempt bonds? . ........... reetarasrenarresesraraens sesireiasss et sns rersserasastaras pereaas T ee e pesTen s eem et rssns . 24c
d Did the organization act as an "an behall of* issuer for bonds outstanding at eny time during the year? eveeerreasaetsmanns R 24d
25a Sooticn 501(c)(3) and 501(c)4) organizatlons. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified peraon during the year? If *Yes,” complote Schedule L, Part! ..., .. | 283 X
b ts the organization aware that il engaged In an axcess benefit transaction with a disqualified personina prior year, and
that tha transaction has not hoen reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 930-EZ7 if "Yes," complate
SCHOUUIE L, POT ... eeveesee v semesesemeerarescbesasssmmos e s S saeEE8 11T 8245 2440144 4 5415 RS SR st e R SR 26b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, di:actnr, trustes, key ernp!oyee. highest compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of tha organization's tax yoar? if *Yos,” complete Schadula L, Partlf . ............. R 28| |1 X

27  Did ihe organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, truates, key employes, substantial
caontributar or employes thersof, a grant selection committes member, of to a 35% conftrolled entity or family member
of any of thoss persons? If "Yes,” completa Schedule L Partiff . ............. o < 4 X
28 Waa the organization a parly to 1 business transaction with one o! the I’ollowhg paﬂies (see Scheduie L. Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a Acurent or formar officer, director, truston, or key employeo? I “Yes,® complete Schedule L, ParilV | ....vvcrisnein.. 12880 ] | X
h A family membsr of a current or former officer, diroctor, trustes, or key employco? If *Yes,* complate Schadula L, Part IV ... 28h X
¢ An ontity of which a current or former officer, director, irustes, or key employes (or a family membar thersof) was an cfficer,
diractor, trustee, or direct or Indirect owner? If *Yes," complete SChedUfa L, PATLIV, . .......cccimmmmeniossisssnsssssannies | 2BC X
29  Did the organization recelve mara than $25,000 in non-cash contibutions? If *Yes," compfete Schedule T T oo X
30 Did the organization receive contributlons of art, historical treasures, or other similar assats, or qualified conservation
contiibutions? If "Yos,” complata SGHEAUO M .............ccconeeresmecerommssmsssersussens . I a0 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissofve and cease operattons?
if *Yes," complote Schedule N, Partl . .....c....... S IS I <1 B N - 4
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dlspose of or tranafor moro than 25% of its not assets?ff 'Yos, oomp.fo!o
Schedulo N, Partll ... Lraseveeneran e troet et et ns — SOOI - -4 X
33 Did the organization own 100%6 of an entity disregarded aa saparate from the organlzauon under Hagula!mns
seclions 301.7701-2 and 301770137 /f "Yes," complato Scheduio R, Partl . a3 X
a4 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If *Yes, complata Schedu!e R, Part I, I, or lv and
FartVifine 1 ..o iaereanererens PP SRS RS pre e RS AR AR AR RS PSR AT R AR WS- 34 X
36a Did the organization have a eontroﬂed entity within tha meaning of SaCHON SI2DBIIBIT oo et cevceseseacesessmsennare 35a X

b (f"Yes® to line 35a, did tho organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction wilh a contro'led entity
vithin the meaning of section 512(BK13)7? if *Yes, " complele Schodulp B, Part VN0 2 | ..........eeecirceressesnmsisneas ash
36  Section 501(c)3] organizations. Did the organizalion make any transfars to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

If "Yos,” completa SCRedula R, PAtV, BN 2 ... ....c.cemstmesmeessrssmssmssensmssssssssssssssssassrsnsssssssirsns s sssbessastsisassss | 38 X
a7 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activitles through an entity that Is not & related organtzation

and that is treated as u parnership for federal income lax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Vi .. ................ a7 X
88 Did the arganization complata Schadute O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 197

Note, Al Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .. PP R TR P PR I P -

Form 820 (2012)
preian
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C.G.M. SERVICES, INC.

Faorm 890 ZOOM 5
Part V Statemants Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a responso to any question k this Part Ve e s ottt o [___l
Yos | No
1a Enter the number reported In Box 3 of Form 1096, Entor -0- f not applicable . ...........ccceeeeeens 1a 20
b Enterthe number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a, Enter-0- if not applicable ...........ccoocevene. 1h 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup vithholding rules for roporiable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambiing) winnings to prize winners? ................ tersbsnuesRS SRR s pRat e e AR SRR R e e ReT R a4 LA RR R RSB R RO RRS s e e e | X
2a Enter the numbsr of employass reported on Form W-3, Transnﬂltal of Wage and Tax Slatemants,
filod for the catendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum ... ...... 2a 201
b Ifatleast ono is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employrnent tax retums? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ob | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a i greater than 250, you may bo réquired 1o e-fife (see instructions)
an Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more durn@ tho YOmr? . ...........ccceeeuerreenonmrern N X
b 1 "Yes, has it filad a Form 980-T for this year? if *No," provide an axpfanation n Scheduls O _..........cooeveeerevcrenen —— 3t
4a Atany time during the calandar year, dil the organization have an tnterest in, or a signature or other authorfty over, &
Ginanclal account tn a forelgn country (such as a bank account, securitios account, or other financial account)? . 438 X
b il "Yes," enter the nama of tho forelgn country: >
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Repon of Foroign Bank and Financial Accounts.
Ga Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shatter transaction at any time during the tax yaar? eoseasnssescesssnerares | B8 X _
b Did any taxable party nolify the organization that it was or Is a parly to a prohibited tax shelter fransaction? .. ... | Gb X
o If“Yes," tolina 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8888T? . ....cccvnivcmnnnssnnsicn i osmseiasens SOPSTOROUTOTPUIOPRRR IR - -
6a Dogs the organization have annual gross recelpts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization soﬁclt
any contributions that were not tax deductibio as chasitable cONtADLUONS? _..........c.cceceeesemecemesesiemserens retssessesnesrsiresssserorns | OB X
b I *Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express slatement that such oontdbutiona or grﬂs
wore not tax deductitle? . ........c.ccormenmrermrnsensereersesnsnreenes OSSR I .-
7 Organlzations that may recelve deductible coniributions under cection 1?0{0}
& Didfhe organization eacaive a payrnent in excess of $75 made partly as a conlribution and parily for goads and ssrvices providad (o the payor? | 7a_ | | X!
b !f "Yes," did the organization notily the donor of tho valus of the goods of services provided? .., . -1 . 5
¢ Did the organizalion sel, exchange, or olherwise dispose of tangiblo personal property for wh!ch itwas mqulred
10 filg FOM B2A2T oo rreeevesenseressamsbsnsnassarss senasssaas 7c X
d If “Yes,” indicato tho numbar of Fnrms 8282 mad during the year " | Td I
e Did the organization recelve any funds, directly or indiractly, to pay premlums on a personal benaﬁl contract? ... LTE 1 X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirecily, on a personal benefit contract? ............... 7 X
g If the organizalion recoived o contribution of qualified intolloctua! proparty, did the organization file Farm 8899 as raqurred? 70
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boals, almlanos, or othor vehiclas, did the organization file a Form 1098 C? { Th N
8  Sponsoring organizations matntaining donor advised funds and section 509{a}(3) supporting arganizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintalned by a sponsoring arganization, have axcess business holdings at any tima during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintalning donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distiibutions under s8CtIONAFEBY.............ceeorreenmcrcrrsmesressmrsersrarsssssmmsmssmsmsensarsssisnsre |98
b Did the organization make o distribution to a denor, donor advisor, or related PRISONT i eensesessssmeseneserasanan 8b
10 Section 501{c){7) organizations. Enter:
8 Initiation fees and capital contributions Included on Part Vill, ine 92 ST OTOR,  10a
b Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part Viil, lina 12, for public use of club facliities )
11 Sectlon 604(c){12} organizations. Enter;
a Gross Income from members or shareholdars ... ieeens 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amoums due or paid lo other sources a.gainst
amounts due or received fromthem) ... cemsbets st shasto e st rnsmnsarns | 11
12a Ssction 4947(a){ 1} non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 In feu of Fonm 10417 | 12a
b If *Yas," enter the amount of tax-exampt interost received or accrued during the year .............. = l 12b] R
13 Section 501(c}{29) gualifledt nonprofit health Insurance issuers, e I P
a Is the organizalion ficensed to issue qualified health plans In more thanane state? | ... i3a
Note. Sse the instructions for additional information the organization must repoit on Schoedule O,
b Enter the arnount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is Reensad to Issue quakfied NOBRR PIANS .........o.eeeersceree N 1ab |
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . ... R — 13‘&[ o ddmprge X
14a Did the organlzation recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . e  1d4a X
b_j§f "Yes,” has it filed & Form 720 to report these payments? if *No, * provide an explanation in Schodule 0 14b
Form 990 (2042)
fri
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C.G@.M. SERVICES, INC.

Form 990 (2012) DB P
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For cach *ves® response to lines 2 through 71
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b balow, describe the cheumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. Sae instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a responss fo any question InthisPartVl .. — e X1
Section A. Governing Body and Management
| Yes| No
1a Entor the number of voting members of the governing body st the end of the tax year 1a 1 2{
if there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
hody defegated broad authority lo an execulive commtttoe or simifar commitles, explain in Sshedule 0,
b Enter the number of voting members included in ling 18, above, who are indapendent 1 12
2 Did any officer, diractor, trustee, or key employee havo a family relationship or a business relationship with any othar ﬁ
officor, director, Lustee, Or Koy BMPIOYEET . .....ccmmeirresrmsusnesesecsssssstscestasessessosmaseresssesssssmesserscmstosesseessssesnone 2] 1X.
3 Did the organization delegate control over management dulies customarily performad by or under tha direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustess, or key employoas to a management company orotherperson? .. | 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 980 was filed? 4.l 11X
& Did the organization bacome aware during the ysar of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . . 5 X
€ Did tho organization have members or SLOCKNOIIBIS? || .. .. ..o s ccemrsees o seseesssresssesos e eess s temeeseens 8 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elact or appoint one or
MArS Mermbers Of tha gOVANING BOAY? .. ..........ccooccireecececemreres s sstesrenssameesesmseseeeessessssessemseessosessmeseeesess s ee oo | 7a X
b Ar any governance decistons of the organization reservad to (or subject to approval by} moambers, stockholdors, or
Persons other than the GOVINING BOUYT ... .. .....coemeeceeenesieensssevereoeenseesesssersesmmssseeeseeseeseesmsssssssessse s | 7b X
8  Did the prganlzation conternporanecusly docemant the meetings held or viritlen actions undestaken during tha year by ths Inllowing;
8 The GOVENMING BOGY? ...........ccooviceisrerreseriessss ressssmersessmsssessaresosssasssecsesseneasesseatsasetesmeeteseresesan s eommseteseseesar e sssmssessmsesemmosmsen g X |
b Each commiites wilh authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? ............................................................. prveveraessnsann g | X
9  Is thero any officor, director, trustes, or key employes listad in Part VII, Soction A, who cannot bo reached at the
organization's imailing address? If *Yes,* provide the names and addrasses in Scheduls O et iissiactiais s i 9 X
Section B. Policies (7his Saction B requests infonnation about policies not required by the mtemal Revenue Oode J
i Yes No
102 Did the ciganization have local chaptars, branches, OF QIRAIEET ....................o.comeeeeeeeeees oo eees oo ees e eeeeseneeeeee | 10a X
b if *Yes," did the organtzation have wrilten policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure thoir operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? .. ... 10h
11a Has the organization provided a complele copy of this Form 980 to al members of its governing body befora filng the form? | 14a{ X
b Dascribe in Scheduls O the pracess, if any, usad by the arganization to review this Form 990,
12a Did the organization have a writton conflict of intorast pokicy? If 'No."goto ke 18 . e j2a| X
b Were olficers, directors, or ruslees, and key eniployees requirad lo disclose annually interests that could give rise to contiicts? e I -1 I 5
¢ Did the organiration regularly and conglstently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, " describe
in Schedule Ohow i3 WS ONG , ..............cetveeeeeeesereeeeeteeeeeseremressssssemees . o |26 X
13 Did the organization have & writlen WhiSUSLIOWSE BORCY? ............c.uevemmruereeeoreeeces e eesessssssossssssssesessesesesessesmsseesneeseen e 13 X
14 Did the organization have & wiittan document retention and dastruction policy? 14| X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include 2 review and approvat by indspandent
persons, comparability dala, and contemporanecus substantiation of the deliboration and decision?
a The organization's GEO, Executive Director, or top managementoffigial . . . [16a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ...,.... I wh| X

i *Yas" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O {sas mstruclinns)
132 Did the organization invest in, conlribute assets to, or participate i a joint venlure or simifar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUNG NG YBAIT . ........cocurermeerrersssumsessasssmsssrosssssassssessssessassesesimeessessmssssesessersssssestassssoeessnmmneesssmsesssesmss (16a| | X
b If"Yes,* did the organization follow a written policy or pmoedum requiring the organization 1o evaluate ite participation
fn Joint venlure arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard tho organtzation's
oxgmpt statug with respect to such amangements? . e | 8
Section C. Disclosure '
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 s roquired to be fled WKY o
18  Section 6104 requires an organization 10 make ite Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicabh). 990 and 690T (Section 501(c}{3)s on!y) availablo
far public inspactien. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply,
[X] ovnwebste [ Anotherswebste [ X1 Upon request (] other faxplain in Schedute ©)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how}, the organization mads its goveming documents, confiict of Interest palicy, and financial
statements availabls to the public during the tax year.
20  Stato the nama, physical address, and telsphone number of the person who possessss the books and records of the organization; »_
ZOOM GROUP - ( 502) 581- 0658
BLVD, I E, K 40299
12-10-12 Form 980 (2012)
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C.G.M. SERVICES, INC.

Form 990 (2012) DBA _Z00M GROUP — S
ompensntion of Officers, Directors, Trustess, Key Employees, Highest Com)|
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedula O contding a re $8 to any question in this Part Vil

Sectlon A. Offlcers, Dirsctors, Trugtess, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees =~~~
1a Complete his table for a!l persons requited to be fisted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending wilh or within the organtzation’s tax year.

& ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compenaation.
Enter -0-in columns (D), (E), and {F) If no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See Instructions for definition of *key employee.”

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employaos (other than an olficer, director, trustes, or key employes) who receivad reportabla
campensation {Box b of Form W-2 and/or 8ox 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of move than: $100,000 from the croanization and any related organizations.

* List all of the organization’s former officers, key employeos, and highest compensated amployses who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compansation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or fruatees that recaivad, In the capacily as & former director ar trusige of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensatlon from the organization and any related organizations.
;.lnsé ?ersons in tha following order: Individual trustees er directors; institutional trustees; ofticers; key employees; highest compensated employees;

‘ormer such persons.
[ | Chect this box If nelther the organization nor any related organizalion compensated any curent officer, director, or trustee.
. W ) . (] {0 {E) F)
Narro and Title Average | ... df&”:‘::‘m one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unlass peresn s both an compsnsation compenaation amount of
wool | Sficer and & duecloryuste) frem from related other
{fist any g the organlzaliona compensaation
howrgfor | S8 = organization (W-2/1088-MISC) from the
related | g % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 % £ and related
below g ﬁ £ |u5) = organizations
ERHEEN
{1} MARX T. HURS? 1.00
CHAIR Xl X 0. 0. 0.
{2) FRANK GIACALONE 1.00
DIRBCTOR .. . ... .. .. X 0. 0. 0.
{3) CLIFF YATTER 1.90
DIRECTOR X o — 0. _ 0. 0.
{(4) STEVE SANDMAN 1.00
TRERSURER o Xl X1 N 0. 0. 0.
{5) MATALIE SEMARIA 1.00
PIRBCTOR . . . . . . X 0. 0. 0.
(6) TREVOR HOWIR [ 1.00
DIRECTOR X .0, 2200 0.
(7) JILL XEBNEY 1.00
DIBECTOR . X N | 7' RS | 1] B 0.
(8) DOUGLAS FOSTER 1.00} |
DIRECTOR o p 4 0. Q. 0.
(9) ECOTT BALLARD _1.00;
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 1
(10) ANOELA REEVES .1.00]
VICE CHAIR b4 0, 0. 0,
{11) JEREMY GARRIS 1.00
SECRETARY )X 0. 0. 0.
(12) JBMNIFER BALL 1,00
DYRECTOR X 0 [y 0 » 0 +
{13} KEN RICHEY _40.00
PREVIOUS CFO X 62,026, 0. 0.
{14) TAMMIE HOLLAR 40.00
BXECUTIVE DIRECTOR _ . X 0. 0. 0.
{15) ROBERT KAIBER 40.00
CONTROLLER X 0. 0. 0.
232007 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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16401203 757979 488701

C.G.M. SERVICES, INC.

Form 80 (2042) DBA ZOOM GROUP
Patt Vil{ section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Componsated Employ
(A) {8} (C} ((2)] (E) iF)
Name and titlo :\Wrage ... N Reportabls Reportable Estimated
OUFS PBY | box, untass person k2 bath an compensation compensation amount of
wesk [ otfcorand adectorinator) from from related other
{list any g the organizations compensation
hoers for g organization (W-2A10g9-MISC}) from the
related g 5 g (W-2/1089-MISC) organization
organizationsy £ % - s and related
below § § : géi 3 organizations
i} o |S|EI8|sE0E|
D SUBROMAL..........ooocecsersrescossessessssesson s sneransersacsssasssonees 62,026, 0.]. 0.
¢ Total from confinuatlon sheets to Part VIJ, Section A ., 0. 0. G.
d_Total (add HNos 1b AN 16} ..ouueessmucerissmeisinimerersrorsesengassespiessnssspssases 62,026, 0. . 0.
2  Tota! number of individuals (including but not limfted to those llstad ahova) who recelved mora than $100,000 of reportable
compensatlion from the organization P 0
. .|Yes] No
3 Did the organization list any formaer officer, directar, or trustes, key employas, or highest compensated employee on [
line 1a? If *Yes," complete Schadule J for SUch INAIVIUEL . . ......c.....ocemmescemsorrmssssirssesssesm st tssessasssassamsamssssonsos v 3 X
4  For any individual isted on line 1a, Is the sum of reportabllo componsation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations grealer than $150,0007 If *Yos,” complete Schedule J for such individual . .. ....... - 4 X
& Did any porson listed on fine 1a receive or accrus compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for aomcus
rendered 1o the organization? /¥ *Yes,® comulele Schedule J for SUCh POISOR .\ oo s s s 5 ) 4

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complste this 1able for your five highest compensated Independent contractors that reeolvod mare than £100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calondar yoar ending with or wilhin the crganization's tax year.
{A) (8 {©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of mdupond;;ui_gontractom Gncluding bul not limited to those isted above) who received more than
£100,000 of compensalion from the organization - 0 .
232008 Form 890 (2012)
12-10-12
8
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C.G.M, SERVICES, INC.

DBA Z00

ROUP

Statement of Hevenue

Chack if Scheduls O containg a responge to any question 0 his PAt VHI ... cesiniypisessesssssnsnss oy passaconcsusnmsn sosmsszpgsnssnaes D
Total (,t,},anu., Haia!!Bgd ar Unr‘eﬂted Hg;mmsoa)ml ded
exempt function business oM 4 nGer
revanue revenus sg%&f’g}‘gﬁ'
”g 1 a Federated campalgns ... 1a 17,018,
g b Memborshipdues ... 1b
£l o Fundraising events ..........com 1c] 61,506,
g_ﬁ d Related organizations R &
g‘g e Government grants (contributions) | 1e
&) cther contrbulions, gifts, grants, and
§ similar amounts not included ahove ... 1f 91,093,
2| @ Nencah contibulions inghuded In Yinae Ta-1E$ __ . 5,000.
85l b Total AddIines 1818 .picencencsmsiricer s »! 169,617,
Business Code|
g | 20 PROGRAM SERVICES 1900099 1,539,954.)1,539,954. _
Eg v MEDICAID REVENUE 900099 [1,257,070.[1,257,070.
g ¢ SEVEN COUNTIES REVENUE 900099 162,065, 162,065,
d
LI
£ { Al othor program Service revenue . .........
| g Total Addlines 282 ... sisssswinrcssissssncee B 2,959,089.
4 Investment income (ncluding dividends, interest, and
Olhvor SHTHIAr GMOURLSEY ... sieeeensserasrassns > 10,899, 16,899,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
6 ROYAIIBE .......ooessueesesersscomrenszatsssmmgaazpmas s anms s senzacas >
(M Reat (i} Personal
Ba Grossrams ..o
b Less: rental expenses | .
¢ Rentalincomo or foss) ... ~
d Mat rental INCOMBe OF [0S}  .oooorve e iss mrnaee >
7 a Gross amount fromsates of | () Sacwrities {ii) Otiver
assets other than invontory L
b Less: cost or other basis
and saios oxponses ....... .
c Gamor{oss) ... SR, - N
o HBt gain O 0S5) ....ceervcrvrromsissscrnsrrmsarsbersmiesiizzizzzest |
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
% including $ 61,506, of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
| PatWine18 oo 3] D146
E| b Losoidiectexpenses . ... bl.27.280,
o Net income or lo28) from fundraieing events ............ » <22,134.p <22,134.>
@ a Gross ncome from gaming activities, See
Pat V,line 19 __....oimnnermns a
b Less:direct expanses . ..o b
o Natingome or (108) from gaming aOtVRIES .....ocesessereee P b
10 & Crpas sales of inventary, less retums
And AlOWANCES | ....ccviemceermmsecsssonsinees al 16,205,
b Less:costofgoodssold ... ... b 11,396,
¢ Net income or {loss) from sales of WWeROY o vniecers, PP 4,809, 4,809,
Miscellaneous Revenue {Business Coda
11 a MISCELLANEOQUS 900099 483, 483.
b
¢
d AKONGIIGVENUO .\.vesseseecseenessssssssrnessnsesn
e Total. Addlines 11a-t1d . ... » £83.
12 Tola revenyo. Sce instructions. .,.,.... . p13,122,763.12,964,381. 0. «13,235.>
e fForm 980 {2012)
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Form 990 {201
Part

C.G.M.

SERVICES,
ROUP

INC,

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c}d) organizations must complsta afl columns. Al other erganizations must coniplete column
Chack if Schedule O contains a response to any qusstion in this Part IX

Do not Include amounis reportad on lines Gb,
75, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIil.

1

2

3

E-Y

10
11

- B - -

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

RERRE3

gjgon.a oo

{AL.

(A
Total expenses

B8
Prograsn service
aXPanses

C
Managém)ent and
goneral oxponses

Grants and other assistance o governments and
crganizations kn the Unitad Stales. Sco Part IV, ling 21
Grants and ather assistance to individuals in
the Unlted Statos, Soo Part IV, Ine22 | |

Girants and other assistance to govemments,
organizations, and Individuals outside the
United States, Sco Part W, knes 15and 16,
Benefits pald to or formembers ...........coeeeeee
Componsgation of curent officers, directors,
trustees, and key empioyees ..o

119,044.]

33,234,

83,441,

Gompensation not included above, to disqualifisd
persons {as defined under seclion 4958(f){ 1)) and
nersons dsscribed in saction 4958{c)(3)(B}

---------

Other salarios and Wages ... ...
Ponsien plan aceruals and contributions (includs
section 401(k) and 403(b) smployer contributions)

1,971,304,

1,731,009.]

9,817.

98,132,

231,393, .

3,015,
21,098,

Clher amployee benefits
Payrolitaxes .. . ...
Fees for sorvices (non-employeeas):

.................

127,515,

22,543,

1}

................................................

4,231,

............................................................

12,300.

Lobbying

......................................................

Profassional fundrasing services. Sce Part IV, hine 17 |

Investment managernent fees . ................
Other, (If line 11y amount exceeds 10% of ling 25,
column {A) amount, list fina 119 expenses on Sch 0.)
Advartising and promotion

...........................

- 53,914,
93,891.

| 2,339.

100.

59,814,

59,641,

1,698,

619,

26,747,

.............................................

.................................

Royalties

139,073.

111,450,

26,692,

...................................................

Traval
Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

..........................................................

— 33,758 . .

26,097,

7,253,

for any fedoral, statg, or local public officials
Conferences, convenlions, and meetings ...

Interast . .......coorieiiens

5,533,

1,658,

3,740,

Payments to affiiates _...........coovmenrcirrisenes

Dspreciation, depletion, and amortization

------

26,770,

21 1284 L) FPaE

Insurance . ...

4.445.0

Other exfenses. ltamize expanses not covared
ghove. {List miscelaneous expenses in tine 24, If ne
242 amounl gxceeds 10% of fine 25, column (A)
amatint, Bstline 248 expanses on Schedule O ...

CONTRACT SERVICES
MISCELLANEQUS

46,836,

31,398,

1,689,

31,549,

17,959,

STAFF DEVELOPMENT

31,264,

19,085.

11,612,

12,794,

27,499,

27,499,

PROVIDER TAX
All other expenses

28,345.

17,491.

46,466,

Toftal funotlanal expenses. Add linas 1 traugh 24e
Jolnt sosts, Compiete this line only if he organization

repotted In columin (B) joint costs from a combined
sducational campalgn and fundraising solicitation.

crsakrera> [} utoliwing S0P 08.2 5G 056770

2,935,810, 2,345,921,

550,917,

232010 12-10-12
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C.G.M. SERVICES, INC.

Check if Schodulo O contains & rosponse to any question in this PartX_.......

. {A) {8}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - nOndnterostbORING ... .....occoeomrmrmescercmsmomsssssrrssarinertenees 427,054.] 1 278,370.
2 Savings and temporary cash invostments 56,976.] 2 47,528,
3 Pledges and grants recsivable, net 45,680, 3 17,018,
4 Accounts receivablo, not .. ........ 224,437, 4 341,578.
5 Loans and other recalveblas from current and former afﬁoers. directors.

trustees, koy employoss, and highest compensated employess, Complete
Pat Nof SChotUlo L .........ourievaeerrerereserecremsmsrssessasssssasmcssassimsss st sinssnsrasass e 6
& Loans and other recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
goction 4958(f)(1)}, persons desctibed In saction 4958{c)(3)(B}, and contributing
employors and sponsaring organizations of section 50+ (c}(8) voluntary

employees’ beneficlary organizations {ses instr). Complete Part N of Schl [}
7 Notos and loans racelvable, ROt ... .o s 7
B InventorBs fOr SaIB OT USE . ............corererssmernnsaressarasenssssrersasesmesassessansssssunssses SRR R - 2 S
@ Prepald expenses and deferred ChaIBS ... ..cccemriecrissssssonsrassssitanssins 9,143.[ o 13,489,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or othor
basis. Comptele Part VI of Schedule D ., 102 1,312,090,

b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 100 | 264,904. 103,409.)10¢ 1,047,186,
11  Investments - publicly fraded £8EURNIBS ___...........ccooeervmcemmmcmrerecierrssssssseniens 499,001.] 11 480,164,
12 Invesiments - other secusities, See Pant IV, line 11 . 12 I
13 Invastiments - programrelaled. See Part IV, line 11 - 13
14 ItANGIbIE A5SOIS | ..o cerrsrmssnse e et 14
15 Otherassets. S8 Par IV, B0 11 ..o ccrsscsvesssrsascsesssmscsssssesssensonss 8,854, 5 9,407,

] , Add lines 1 through 15 {mugt equal ina 34) ..., . 1,374,554, 48 2,234,740,
17 Accounts payable and aCCrUed OXPERSES ... .......cccccucrrrrsasemearressimsersasnenes 153,030.) 17 209,587,
18 Grantspayable | . . ... ..o 18
19  Doferred rovenue | e 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabmt!as 20

21 Escrow or custodial account laahihly Completa Part IV of Schedule D ..., 21
22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, insstees,
key employess, highest compensated employeos, and disqualiftad persons.

Liabilittes

Complete Part HofSchedulo L ...t sssssrsassssnsess 22
23 Socured mortgagos and notes payabls to unrelated third parties ................ 23 591,847,
24  Unsecured notes and loans payablo to unrelated third partles . ................. gl - 1] S
25  Other Kabilities (including federal income tax, payablos to related thicd
parties, and other §abliitles not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
SChedule D . ......oovoeeeerereeeasennasenens T oo ....5,185.426| 5,186,
_ |26 Total liphiiitios, Add fines 17 through 25 ..., 158,215.] 25 | 06,620,
Organfzations that follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), ohwk here F D'ﬂ and
§ complets lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§ |27 UNMestrictod MOt BBREE __.._....coveresscssresens nrestessssssiss s s 1,137,879.| 27 1,381,085,
3 |28 Temporarly rastictod NBLAsSEIS .............comrrmmmccrinssssn 78,460.] 28 47,035,
v |20 Parmanently restricled NEtassets ... 20
& Organizations that do not follaw SFAS 117 (ASG 958), check hiere B>
5 and complete Jines 30 through 34.
30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds | e m—— a0 I
g 81 Pald-n or capital surplus, or land, building, or equlpmsnl fund _____________________ 31
# |32 Retalned eamings, endowment, accumulated incoms, or other funds ......... 32
2 | a3 Total net assels or fund balances ... » 1,216,339.[ 83 1,428,120,
__ 134 Total liabifities and net assets/fund balances ..., it s 1,374,554.| 3 2,234,740,
Form 890 (2012)
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C.G.,M, SERVICES, INC.

Form 880 (2012} DB M _GROUP
[Part Xi [ Reconciliation of Net Assets

........

Check If Schedule O contalns a response to any question inthis Part X1 ..o e

Revenus less expenses. Subtract fine 2 from line 1

Net unrealized gains fosses) oninvestments ..o eniinnns

A

Total ravenue (must equal Part VIl column (A}, Ba 120 e e nries
Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A), N0 25) . . ... et eeemarsamerebaenreran

3,122,763,
2,935,810,

186,953,

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part.X, line 33, column{A) .. _...........ccoeevveeenens

1,216,339,
24,828,

Prior perfod adjustments ...

INVESIMENL BXPBNSES | o iireirreceoin reoce s caeasess sintramsessnrassanssssrmat ot snearaeataserses s ersas sanmnin

Other changes in net assels or fund bajances {explain in Schodulo O}

QO DN D N -

=y

column(BY) ...,

Net assets or fund balances at end of year, Combine finse 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line 33,

1
2
2
4
- 6
Donated services and use of FRCHHIOD ... . ....ccimmivs s ernsss s s sarcsss srssserssrsssosts sssrysssstems e msssassin .8
7
8
| 8

{ Part XIi} Financial Statements and Reporting

Chack it Schedule O contains a response 10 any qUSSHON In 1his PR X .......w.ir. e e s s esresse s sss s x]

1 Accounting method used to prapare the Form 990: [:l Cash [E] Accrual E:] Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from & prior year or checkad "Other," explain in Scheduls O.
2a Waera tho organization's financial statements compiled or reviowad by an indopondent accountant?
i *Yes,” check a box bstow to indicate whather the financial statements for the year were compilad or reviewed on a

soparato basis, consolidated basis, or both:

.......

[Jseparatebasis [ | Consclidatedbasis  [_] Both consofidated and separate basis

b Woere tho organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .. e |26 X
If *Yes,” check a box belov to indicato whother the financial statements for tho yoar wore audited on a separate basis,

consokiated basis, or both:

m Separate basis [:] Conscildated basis u Boti consolidated and separate basis

¢ [F*Yes" to Hine 2a or 2b, doss the organization have a committae that assumes respansibllity for oversight of the audlt,
raview, or compilalion of its financial statements and seloction of an indepencent accountant?

If the organization changod cither its ovorsight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule 0
8a Asaresult of afederal award, was the organization requined to undergo an audit or audits as set forth In the Single Audit

Act and OMB CIrCUIIE AcTBET . o eoeoriemtnvrirne casrm s ss sssss s e s e b iR R s TR e R PR TR RS, 4 e s sptmarsmrns | 3a X

b [If*Yes,® did the organization undergo tho required audit ar audits? H the organization did not uirlergo the required amht

or audits, explain why In Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

232012
121012
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SCHEDULE A A N I OMB o, 1545-0047
o 0 SED) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2012
Complete If the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section
Depadment ol fhe Treastry : 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
Intecns) Roverus Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 880-EZ. P> See separate instructions.

Name of the organization C,.G.M. SERVICES, INC.

DBA %g%ﬁ gROUP
[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (A arganizations must complsta this part)} See instructions.

The arganfzation ks not a private foundation because it Is: (For lines 1 through 11, chack only ona box)
1 [_ 1 Achureh, convention of churchos, or association of churches described in section $70{b){1ANI).
2 [ Aschool described in section 170b) 1XA)(). {Attach Schedulo E)
3 {_] Ahospital or a cooperative hospilal service organization described In section 170{BH1KAN).
4 r"] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section T70{bY{ 1{AXH), Enter the hospital’s nams,
city, and stato: I
& D An organization operated for the benefit of a collsge or university owned or operated by a governmantaf unit described in
section 170{bY{1){Aliv}. (Complete Part IL.)
L1 Afederal, stats, or local govemment or govemmental unit described In section 170{L){IXAXV)-
IXI An orgarization that normaify recoives a substantial part of ita support from a govemnmental unit or from the gonaral public deseribed In
section 170{b}{1}{A}vi). (Complste Part IL.)
sl ]a community trust describad in section 170{L) 1)}{A}vi). {Complete Part IL}
9 |:| An organization that normally roceives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support froms contributions, membership fees, and gross recelpts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2} no mora than 33 1/3% of its support fram gross Investment
income and unrelatad business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the crganization after June 30, 1975.
~ See section 509({a){2}. (Complate Part lll.}

10 L] an organization organized and operated exchisively to tost for public safely. See section 509{a){4).

Lk [:l An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to potform tho functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
mora publicly supported organizations describad in section 509{)(1) or section 509{a){2). See section 533{a}{3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete nas 11e through 11h,

_a D Typa | b |:| Fype Il ] Typa lil - Funclionally Intograted d|:| Type il - Non-functionally integrated
ol 1 8y checking this box, | certify that the organization is not'controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation imanagers and other than ono or niore publicly supported organizations described In section 509(2){1) or section 509{g)(2).

-~ o

f If the organization recelved a written determination from the IAS that it is a Typa |, Type I, or Type NI
SUPPOTUING OTGANIZANON, CHECK NS BOX ... _.ooooo\o oo oo oo eoeeeeseese s seesee s oo scssssese e s esesseres s e eseeees et oneee oo oreeees e ]
o Since August 17, 2006, has the arganization acceptad any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
{) A person who directly or indirectly controls, vithar alone or logether with persons described In {i) and (i) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported arganization? ... ereerrene ssnerenss seessansesrans b LG
(1) Atamily member of a parson described In [ 8DOVBT . .......cccveerrimissnrmcsrarsinsesisers st ssassterersestssasessesnns 11glii)
{fli) A353% controlled entity of a person dascribad In G} or () BBOVER | . ..o e et s 11(iil)
h Provide the following information about tho supperted organization(s). '
v} s the organlzation| {v) Oid you nolify tho | {vi) Is the
o N:r;::a:{zsalgg;mted (i £t ‘}Mﬂgﬁﬂ?ﬂ? En):ol. ) bisted in your (a)mmization incol, ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%gﬁﬁk (vi) Amt:l:lr;tp%l,:nanelaw
above or [RC section  [governing document?) (1 of yoar suppost? us?

{zee insteuctions)) “ves | No Yos No va ] S

Total :
LHA For Paperwork Reducilon Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schaedule A (Form €80 or 930-EZ} 2012

Form 990 or 880-EZ,

232024
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c. G M. SERVICES, INC.

PBE 19) %

0 rgan zations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A}{iv)
{Comploie only if you chacked the box on fing 5, 7, or 8 of Part { or if the organization failed to quadiy under Part lil. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, pleass complste Part fll)

Section A. Public Support

Celendar year (or fiscal year beginniag In} -] (a) 2008 | {bj2000 (0) 2010 (d) 2011 {e) 2012 {f} Tolal
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membarship fees received. {Do not

include any *unusual grants.”) 146,405,] 126,530.] 161,794.] 135,231.) 169,617.] 739,577,

2 Tax ravenuas levied for the organ-
ization's bensfit and either paid to
or expendod on its behalf

8 The valup of sorvices or facllitles
furnishsd by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total.Addlinesthrough3 . | 146,405.] 126,530.] 161,794, 135 ,231,] 169,617.] 739,577,

& The portion of tetal contributions
by each person (other thana
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) includod
online 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shawn onfne 11,

COURTMR _.eoeemeevccmsmrecnnns 16,668,
8_Publlc SUDDOIL. Syblsctina § som e 4, 722,909.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal yoar beglpaing In)b {a) 2008 ___{by2cao {c} 2010 {d} 2011 {e} 2012 {f) Yotal

7 Amountsfrombined | 146,405, 126,530, 161, 794.} 135,231, 169,617.] 739,577.

8 Grossincomns from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
sacurilies loans, rents, royaltios
and lncome from similar sources . 14,361.] 19,380, 17,899.] 18,179.[ 10,899. 80,718.

9 Mot incomo from unrelated business .
activitias, whether or not the
businass is regularty carried on

10 Gther income. Do not include gain

or joss from the zals of capital

assets(ExplalnhPartN) ............ 3!8_2_9- 8-1980 1930 Ml _§83‘ 13,257.
11 Total support, Add lines 7 thwough 10 i 833,282,
12 Gross recelpts from refated activities, etc. (see ms!ructlons) ,,,,,,,,,,,,, 12] 13 6 03 '701 N

13 First five years, If the Form 890 Is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth. or ﬁﬂh !ax year as a section 501(c){3)

organization, check this box and sto; Wrrrricrerrererierrrver e Wy er v s P PTOE OO NSO 1
§ach'lon C. Computation of PuEﬁc Qupport_ﬁercentage

14 Public support porcontago for 2012 (fine 6, column (1) divided by Jine 11, €olmn (1) ..o, 14 86.75 %
15 Public support percantage from 2011 Schedulo A, Pat Il N8 14 ... .......cooeemmeeermesscessmarsmeressessessaseenes 16 86,52 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
s10p here, The arganization quafifies as @ PUblicly SUPPOME OGANIZAHON _..............occoeeeereoeeeeeerseosesrsesseseesesssessessemesessmsesessesone »[X]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2011. if the organization did not check a box on lIne 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or mores, check this box
and stop here. The organization quakifies as a publicly supporled organizallon ... .. ... teenesmeseessstosossoees s eeeeeee oo »i ]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a hox on ine 13, 164, or 18b, and kne 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization maets the "facls-and-cireumstances” tast, chack this box and stop here. Explain In Part IV how the organization
meats the *facte-and-circumstancas® test. The organization qualifies as & publicly supported organization . ... . > 1
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances tost - 2041, If the organization did not chack a box on Bng 13, 16a, 18b, or 173, and lina 15 is 10% or
more, and if ihe arganization mests the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop hare. Explain in Part IV how the
organization mests the "facts-and-circumstances”® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... .. > {:l
v, ion, If the organization did not check x on ling 13, 163, 16b, 178, or 17b, check this box and ses Instructions
Scheduls A (Forim 990 or £90-E2) 2012

292022
12-04-12
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 830-E7) 2012 Page 3
art lll | Support Schadule for Organizations Described in Section b00{a){2)

{Complote only if you checked the box on fine © of Part | or If the organization falied to qualify under Part II. If the organization falls to
o aqualify under tho tosts listed below, please complete Part 11)
Section A, Public Support _ .
Calendar year {or fiseal year begianing )| (a}2008 {b) 2009 {c) 2010 {d) 2011 {e) 2012 (Total
1 Gilts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees recelved, (Do not
Include any "unusua! grants.")
£ Qross recalpls from adrmissions,
marchandise sold or setvices per-
formed, or (acilities furnished In
any activity that Is refated to the
organization's tax-axempt pwposoe
3@ Gross recoipts from activities that
aro not an unrelated trade or bus-
Inass under soction 513
4 Tax ravenues levied for the organ.
izatlon's benefit and oither paid to
orexpended onits bohalf
& The value of gervices or facliities
furnishad by a governmental unit to
the organization without chargo

6 Total. Add fines 1 through & o
7a Amaunts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received frpm disqualified persons oA N EPEp——

b Amaounts included on linas 2 and 3 receivert
from other then disquithed pesons that
wxceod thy groater of $6,000 or 1% of lha
amountonfine 13 forthoyew ||

cAddines Taand 7b ................

.5 Publlo support Sibiine Jeunine)
Section B. Total Support e
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} D> (a) 2008 {h) 2009 {¢) 2010 {d)y 2011

9 Amounts fromlines . ...
10a CGross Incomo from Intorest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaltios
and income from similar sources _ e o
b Unrelaled business taxable income

(lass section 511 taxes) from buginesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b | ,.,,w'w.. A
11 Not incoma from unrelated business
activitles not included in fine 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly camedon ...
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loas from the sale of capltal
assets (Explain in Part V) ~ooveren
13 Tolal suppon. ;add ines®, 100, it end 12 [
14 First tive years. If the Farm 990 is for the organtzation’s firat, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3) organization,

[ te}2012 ) Total

chock this box and Stop BOre v e _ . S d B |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage -
16 Publlc suppori percentage for 2012 (ine 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column (f)} ......... IO DR 16 %
16 _Public support percentzge from 2011 Gchedule A, Part I lne 16 i ciiiiine s 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage o
17 Invastment income paercentage for 2012 fine 10¢, column (f) divided by bno 13, cotumn () ..o, LI7 %
18 Investment income percentago from 2041 Schedula A, Part I e 17 . o vrieenire s erressreseeemes 18 %
102 33 /3% support tests - 2012, if the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I3 mora than 33 1/3%, and ine 17 ls not _

more than 33 1/3%6, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifios as a publicly supported organization ., > [_J

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011, if the organization did not check & box on line 14 or kne 19a, and line 18 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop hero. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. »_1

. If the organlzation did not check a box enline 14, 19a, or 19b, check this gag instructions P —
232023 12-04-12 Schedule A {Form 950 or 990-EZ) 2012

15
16401203 757979 488701 2012.05000 C.G.M. SERVICES, INC. DBA Z 488701 1




** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

(F - 990. 990_52' QM3 No, 1535-0047

or 880-PF) P Attach to Form 990, Forrn 880-EZ, or Form €90-PF. 20 1 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

C.G.M. SERVICES, INC.
DBA_ZOOM GRQUP

Organization type{chack one):
Filers of: Bection:
Form 980 or 990-E2 [X] sot(s)( 3 ){enter number) erganization

] 4947{a)(1) nonexempt charftable trust not treatad as a private foundatlon
[,—J 527 political organization

Form 950-PE (] 501(c)(3) sxempt private foundation
D 4947{a}{1} nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

EJ 501{c)(3) taxable private foundation

Eﬁeck ifﬁﬁforganizaﬂon is covered by the General‘ F;ul;m a Speclal Rule,
Note. Orly a section 501{c)(7), (8), or {10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instnuctions.

General Rule

{° '] For an organization {iling Formy 980, 990 EZ, or 890-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (n manay or proparty} from any ona
contributor. Complate Parts § and [\,

Speacial Bules

L_f] For a seclion 501{c}{3) organization flling Form 980 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
508(a){1) and 170{b}{1)}(A)v and recolved frorm any one contriburtor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1} $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on () Form 830, Part VIIl, ine 1h, or {i}) Form 990-E2, line 1. Complete Parts land Il.

(] Fora section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filng Form 990 or 890-EZ that received from any ono contributor, during the year,
tolal contributions of more than $1,000 for use exciusively for religious, charilable, sciantific, literary, or aducational purposes, or
tha prevention of cruetty to childron or animals. Complste Parts I, I, and [l

D For a section 501{c){(7), {8), or {10} organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that recelved from any one contributor, during the vear,
contributions for use exclusively tor religious, charitable, ete., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any ¢of the parts uniess the General Rule appliss to this organization because It raceived nonexclusively
religlous, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more duringthe year ... » %

Caution, An organization that is not coverad by the General Ruls and/or the Speclal Rules doas not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF),
but it must answer *No® on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 890; or check the box on fine H of its Form B90-EZ or on Part |, line 2 of its Form 980-PF, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requiremants of Schedulo B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF,.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Nolice, seo the Instructions for Forim 890, 090-EZ, or 960-PF. Sthedule B {Form 830, 890-EZ, or 950-PF) (2012)

223451
12-21-92



Schedule B (Form 290, $90-EZ, or 800-FF) (2012)

Page 2

Hams of organization Empleysr Identification nuntber
C.G.M. SERVICES, INC.
DBA ZOOM GRQUP ¢
Partl Contributors (seeinstructions). Use duplicats coples of Part 1 if additlonal space Is needad.
(o) ) | | (o} @
No. ___Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Tolal contributions Type of contribution
1 . Person [ X]
Payroll .
. o $ 53,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complate Part ! if there
— Is a noncash contribution.}
{a) (b) {o) {h
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Typoe of contribution
2 Persan U_LI
Payrott  [)
$ 17,018, | Noncash [}
{Comploto Part 11 if thera
is a noncash contribution,)
(a) (b) () {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Tota! contributions Type of contribution
3 . Person l"fJ
Payroll |
— e e i s 5 f 0 0 0 » Moncash m
(Complete Part il if thore
L ts a noncash contribution)
{a) {b) (e {d)
No. Name, address, and 2P +4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Parson ]
Payroll  [_]
& | Noncash [_|
(Complote Part Il if there
o Is a noncash contribution.)
(@) ) {c} ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 _Total contributions Type of contribution
Person [:1
Payrol [}
$ Noncash [
(Complete Part Il if there
e Is a noncash contribution.}
(a) ' () (o) @
No. Name, address, andZiP+4 Total contributions |  Typo of contribution
o ST — Pergon [l
Payoll [
S e $ Noncash [ __]
{Compiate Part i if thore
o ts & noncash cantribution,)

223452 12-21-12

16401203 757979 488701
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Schedule B {Form 920, 890-EZ, or 990-PF} {2012)

Page 3

Kama of srganization
C.G.M. SERVICES, INC.
DBA_ZOOM GROUP

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part I if additional space Is naoueu,

:':}' ) FMV (or(?ltimnta) @

;r:rrlnl Description of noncash property glven (ses instructions) Date recelved

;5:?%1] — Description of norE:)ash property given i “ l{;h:‘a' l(:r EES:?:;;} Date ::)oelved
) \;::%Il Description of no::ljh pr::perly given o ';::: ::52:2?::::; M Daote :?:ewad )
) é%l | — Da;crlpﬂon of no::ish Pmnerfv gls:en :::: ig?:g:?:::; ;)ate r(:;elved N
l::q::::t;‘l Deserlpﬂoti of TT(:)ash property g;n n :::: '(ztsl::::::::}} Date r(:?':etvad

l"%:t;‘l Description of no.r:l::zsh ﬂproperly glven | f::: E::E::?::g Date ::::elved

223453 12-29-12

16401203 757979 488701
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Schedule 8 (Form 990, 890-£Z, or 990-PF} (2012)

Page 4

Name of orgasization

C.G.M. SERVICES, INC.

Employer idenlfinaticn number

DPEEFI]lm)_l!i%@L oo B}OUP Tglons, charilable, €ic., Ingividual contrIbuMons (0 Section GOT(O(7), (9], 01 (10
T 7 et ual conirfbutions 10 se ej(7h (81, 0 a
@ el Lo 1 ?x’h 0] :n“d tha R;low!ng line enlry. For nfli;ani?alwns complmrit‘mllaﬁll, onfer

the tolat of exclusively religious, charitable, elc., contribulions of $1,000 or less for the year. {Eatutis -tymitea gase)

year. Complete columns (a) throu

»s..

Use dupkcate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(o) No.
from {b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d)} Description of how gift Is held
Partl . - =
) (e) Transfer of gift B - i
Transferes’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Ralationship of transferor to transferee
ity Use of i Description of how
rom i
i) [b) Pixrpose of gift [c} , .’f of gift {d} Description of glftis held ]
(e) Transfer of glft '
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a} No.
’mr'tnl {b) Purposs of gift {c) Use of gift {t} Doscription of how gift is held
(o) Transfer of gift N
[ Transferes’s name, address, andZIP +4 = Relationship of fransferor to transferes -
(? - Usge of lo
rom
Bart| {b) Purpose of gift {c) : ?e . gift {d) Description of how giit is held
B (9) Transfor of git
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of franaferor to transferec
223454 12-21-12 Schedule b {Form 990, 080-EZ, or 990-PF} (2012}
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-t

OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements Y T
{Form 990} P Complete if the organization answered *Yes,” to Form 890, 20 12

Part IV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11¢, 11, 12a, ar 12b. Open to Public
W P Attach o Form 890. 9> See separete instructions. Inspaction
Name of the organlzation C.G.M. SERVICES, INC, Em

DBA ZOOM GROUP
[Part] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complsta if tho

organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, ling B,

{ay Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts
1 Tolalnumberatendofyear ... I
2 Aggregate contributions fo (duing year} ... I =
3 Aggregate grants from (during year) . ......cccoemrenneaan.
4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear ..o
& Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that The assets hetd In donor advised funds
are the organization's proparty, sutject to the organization's exclusive Jagal CONMIOI? ... ereninine [ dves [Clno

8  Did the organization inform alf grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purpoaes and not for the benefit of the donar or donor advisor, or for any other purpose ¢onferring

Impermissible private benefit? ... e f ng Q

Conservation Easoments. COmpIate if the organization answeaed ‘Yes' to Form 990 Part IV ﬂne 7

_1- “F_';r;:m(s) of congervation easements held by the crganization (check all that apply).
|:| Presarvation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or edusation} D Pressrvation of an historicaly important land area

[‘TI Protoction of naturat habitat l:l Praservation of a cenliffed histeric structure
Pressrvation of open space
2 Compiste lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a quafified conservation contribution in the farm of a conssrvation sasemant on the last
day of the tax year, e
Held st the End of lhe Tax Yaar
0 Tolal number of conservation aBMONTS ..., ... ...coei s iermsesis esssesssaes tesss e seersnsvemse semvereceenrerees |28
b Tolal acroags restiicted by cONSevation GaBBMBNIE | ............ccoueeceiesres s emcsesessse s serss s seme e esratenmenns ) 00O S
¢ Number of conservation eassments on a certified historic structure included ina) ... oeceivevine 2c
d Number of conservation sasements Included in {c} acqulred after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structura
listed In the NationZI REGISIEr || ... crcrraressersessrsesseiass rersssrrsssassss o rensetsasesesasbitasssasanss 2d
3 Number of consarvation easements modified, tranaferred, released, extinguished, or torminated by the organization during the tax
year p

Numbser of states where propetly subject to conservation easoment Is located p»
Doas the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, mspectlon, handlmg al o
viclations, and enforcament of the conservation easoments it holds? [_J Yas U No
6 Staff and volunteer hours dovoted to monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements durlng lhe yoarp»
Amount of expenses incurred in manitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservaticn easements during the yearp §
& Doos each conservation easement reported on line 2{d} abova satisfy tho requirements of section 1705)A)E)®

AN SECHON TZOMNANBIIN? ....o.oocoee e eecerecmens s st sessessmtntesscsmesseenetesessesmessessoeseseessesmnseemees e Jves [ Ino
9 In Part XHHl, describe how the erganization reports conservation easements h its revenue and expense statament, and balance sheet, axl
includo, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

[ P

-~y

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complota If tho organization answered “Yes” fo Form 890, Part IV, fine 8. e
1a If the organization elected, as parmitted under SFAS 116 {ASG 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance shaat wurka of art,
historical troasuros, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provids, in Part XIll,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b [fthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 948), to report in its revenue stalement and balance sheet works of art, historicat
treasuras, or othor similar agsets hold for public exhibition, aducation, or research in futherance of public service, provide the following amounts

refating to these items:
{) Revenues included In Form 890, PRt VIl N0 T . _.........ccoesiermsrniensissesonsstsessssrnsiereessseemmseneessmsemmens | R
(i) Assels includod in Form 990, PArtX v st s et | ]

2  |f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other sImHar assets lor financial galn, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 {ASC 058) relating to these items:

a Ravenues Included In Form 880, Part VIIL BAS 1 .. .o ioiee s reresessnsenese seressasasssns sessrasocaenssamaes | ]
b Assets INCIUAR INFOMMOE0, PAT X . ..o sasssssecns sesemsssestestemesss s semsassasessosensesemssmseessmseetseeans |
LHA For Paperwork Raduction Act Notice, gee the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule D {Form 890) 2012
ek
20
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C.G.M. SERVICES, INC.

Schedule D {Form O Qup
Part lli | Qrganizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Sim
3  Using the organizalion's acquisition, accession, and other records, chack any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

{check all that apply):
a [_]Pubkc oxhibition d I:l Loan or exchango programs
b [ _J Scholariy research e [.Jother
[ Pressrvation for future gensrations

4 Provide a description of the organization'a colloctions and explain how they furfhor the organization's exompt purpose In Part XIIl.
8§ During the year, did the arganization =olicil or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels

1o be sold to raize funds rather than to be malntained as part of the organization's coflection? ... . [—l h (3] [ Ino
[ Part IV I Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complote if the organization answered *Yos® to Form 990 Part IV, ine 9, or
reported an ameunt on Form 950, Part ¥, line 21.
1a Is the onganization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermadiary for contiibutions or other assets not includod
ON FOMI GO0, PAEX? ..o s ersseres e eesmeseremsesssesessssessnesines ves [Ino
b If *Yes," explain the arangement in Part X1l and complnte the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginning balance ......coevrerorcennn aous naade s S ara e 424 e SRR AR s ee e RS e e an e 1c
d Additions during theyear .. .. ... Ceremrbees smvenas ra e et s et en e sermear e e 1d
e Distributions during tha year .
T OERING DAIBNCE | . ... .ccoeosteesrese e sbecetes s s bassamssnsosessrsseesesss s mas st ssmbrensoes semmresessems s sevenseseeemes _
2a Did the organization include an amount on Forny 290, Part X, line 217 L... No
If *Yes,* axplain the a ement in Part Xill. Check hers If the explanation has been provided inPark Xl C
| PartV I Endowment Funds. Complste If the organization answered “Yes* to Form 890, Part IV, fine 10.
() Current year | {b) Prior year {c) Two years back_| {d) Three years bagk | {e) Four years back
1a Beglinning of year balance ... —
b Conlibllions ............cvceveervceesceseessrenan
¢ Netinvestmen! amnings, galns, and losses e —
d Grants or scholarships . .........ccccoeeen. SV S TN
o Other expenditures for facilities
and programs | ... KRS W CAE AT
1 Administrative oxponaos - i - e
9 Endofyearbalance ... ...
2 Provide the estimated percontags of the current year end balance (line 1g, column {a)) heid as:
o Board dosignated or quastondowmant p» 4%
b Permanent endowment p» %
¢ Temporarily restdcted ondowment -~~~ 8
The percentages in fines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equat 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possesslon of the organization that are held and adnvnistered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i} unrelated organizatlons ................comeeeeermmrererrscasmssnsnssstesrarsesnt st rees reerrernssarrane st R R e abat s e amrenpReer s Jafi)
(it} rolaled OIJANIZALONS .............occccerirerirmaosesersesmrsesassesssessmanseme s essarssmsse s sar st es b et ot e et sarenet ereseeestess e tomme Bafil
b If *Yos™ to 3affl), are the related organizations listed as required on Schodule R? VRO I | -]
Desciibe In Part XIll the intended uses of the oranization's endowment funds.
] Part VI | Land, Bulidings, and Equipment. Seo Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c} Accumuiated {d) Book valua
basils fnvostment) basts (other) depreciation
LIRS 300,000, ot .300,000,
b Buidings . ... R 468,314, 468,314,
¢ Leasehold improvemonts ,,,. . . 73,513, 38,128, 35,385,
d EQUIPIMBNL oo 289,015, 226,776, 62,239,
8 Oher s 181,248, 181, 248,
Yotal. Add tines a through Te. (Cofumn @1 el eguaIFonn 990, Part X, columan (8], line 10{s).) . Pl 1,047, 186, [
Scheduto D (Form 990) 2012
o
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c'G'M'

Schedule D 990) 2012 DBA Z

SERVICES,

INC.
QuUp

I <

Part VII| Investments - Other Securitias. Sea Form 920, Part X, llne 12,

() Description of security or calegary Grchuding nam of accurty)

{b) Book valus

{0) Mathod of valuation: Cost or end-ofyoar market valus

{1} Financlal derivatives

{2} Closely-held aquily interests
(3) Other

G] .
8

{C)

()] -
(3]

L S

)
H)

(U}

tal. (Cel. (b) must egual Form 980, Part X, col. (H) fine 12.) >
i Part Vill| investments - Program Related. s

3¢ Form 980, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of investment type

{b} Book valuo

{c} Mathod of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1)

2

(3

L) IS L= ="~
{5}

{7}

(ﬂ)

Dasc_l_':gtion

_ (b) Book value

S ) IO . 5 =S VAl

—{2
(1)

—4

()]
)

@

{8)

{9)

(10

.........................

olumn () must equal For 990, Part X, col (B) e 15) ..ov.eecvvessssnes e
i Part X [ Other Liabilities. See Form 890, Part X, line 25.

o . (a)Deacnption of liabiity

[¢3)] g_ook value

{1)_Federal income taxos

5,186,

7 CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS

(G

—® =T
) R = T

(4]

@

{10

(1)

Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 920, Part X, col, (B) fine 25.)

5,186,

2, FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnole. In Part Xill, provide tho toxt of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that repors the organization’s

liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been

232033
2-10-12

16401203 757979 488701

vided fn Part Xli ...
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C.G.M. SERVICES, INC.
Schedule D {Forrm 990} 2012 BA 7 Up
Part XI_| ReconcHiation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue p
1 Tote! raventie, gains, and other support por audited financiad statements ...
2 Amountz Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
Met unrealized gains on investmenis

...............

a reerrsrnnesmnnreiesns | 28
b Donated services and use of TaCIRES ... ..c.oemererirsmmsrrscreeresaress erssssssaness - N .
¢ Recoverissof prioryeargrants . ... 2c
d 2d
[ ]

Other (Dascrbe NPartXIL) oo et s arsreneren
Add lines 2a through 2d . - . 2e | 24,828,
3 SublractBne ZefOMINE T | | . . .o ssssn s sssssnt s bossattesbttesensebesastessesmatseserems seehaesasremsenssssns 3 3,156,293,
4 Amounts Included on Form 890, Part VIll, fine 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment exponses not included on Form 930, Part Vil ins 7 ... E:_ |
b Other (Describein PArt XHLY | .....ooceencrirensnssescssans onsaressesssessrcensssassarssses 4
€ AQORNES BABATAD ...\ . e eeessossssss e sessssssessssssssesses s st st sessesrereremaseseeene e ereemeesraseees e | do | <33,530.>

Total revenue. Add linas 3 and de. {This must equal Form 990, Part L kno 12.) oo 5 3,122,763,
] Part XII

Recongiliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Totalexpenses and iosses per audited fINANCIAI SEAOMONES _______..............coommerssesersuimssnisonsescenesssesseceseemmmsmsassrese 11 2,969,340,
2 Amounts included on [lne 1 but not on Form €90, Pant IX, line 25:
a Donated sarvices and use of FAcIBS | .......c.coeereeurremerssrmeercm sonenssnseesarravans 2a
b PAOTyear adiustments . _.........comseromonmssii s s | 2b
¢ Othorlosses ..., creeresrmsererietrs seassanesrans 2
d
e

Other (Describe in Part XU e L 2d
Addfines 2athrough 2d . ..o e 20 .0

4 Amounts [nciuded on Form 990, Part IX, lins 25, but not on ling 1:
a investmont exponses not included on Farm 990, Part VIU, ine?b . ...
b Other{Describe INPart XL} . ..o ereerrienereser e e ra b rass resnsseseasens
C AdBNEBAABNUAL | . ... oo et s emees ettt ces et eenemens <33,530.>

Total expensos. Add tines 3 and is must sgual Form 980, Part I, fine 18.) 2 810,
[Part Xllli Supplemental Information

Complete thiz part to provide the descriptlons required for Part 11, knes 3, 6, and 9; Part 11, inos 1a and 4; Part IV, lines th and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, line 2; Part X|, ines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also compilote this part to provide any additional information.
PART X, LINE 2: THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND

LOCAL INCOME TAXES AS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER

INTERNAL, REVENUE CODE SECTION 501(C){(3). THE ORGANIZATION FILES AN

INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURN IN THE U,S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION AND WITH THE

KENTUCKY OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAYl.. HOWEVER, INCOME FROM CERTAIN

ACTIVITIES NOT DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S TAX-EXEMPT PURPQSE _

MAY BF SUBJECT TO TAXATION AS UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME.,

Schedule D {Form 8906) 2012

232084
12-10-12
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= C.@.M. SERVICES, INC.
Schedule D (Form 920) 2012 DPBA ZOOM GROUP
[Part XlI] Supplemental Information continusd)

AS OF JUNE 30, 2013, THE ORGANTIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED INTEREST OR

PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST OR PENALTIES
HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEAR THEN ENDED. TAX YEARS STILL

OPEN UNDER_ FEDERAL AND STATE STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS REMAIN SUBJECT TO

REVIEW AND CHANGE, e R =

PART XTI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COST OF GOODS SOLD REPORTED ON 990 PART VIII LINE 10B =11,336.
SPECIAL EVENT DIRECT EXPENSE . e =22,134,
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 4B -33,530.
PART XIY, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:
COST OF GOODS SOLD REPORTED ON 990 PART VIII LINE 10B -11,396.
SPECIAL EVENTS DIRECT EXPENSES _ -22,134.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 4B Mo =33,530.
Schedule D {Form 090) 2012

E32055
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE G Supnlemental Information Regarding ONB No. 1545:0047
(Form 090 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2012
Complete if tho organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19,
Forvitiyiobel A o if the organization enterad more than $15.000 on Form OQO-EZ, line 6a. Open To Public
: P Attach to Form 890 o : Inspaction

Name of the organization (,3,M, SERVICES, INC.
DBA ZOOM GROUP
Fundraising Activities. Completo if the organizalion answered Yea® to Form 980, Part IV, |

required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the erganization raised funds through any of the following activilles. Chack all that apply.
a [ X1 Mail sofickations Bﬂ Solicitation of non-government granls
b [El Internat and emall solicitations f [_1 X | Solicitation of government grants
¢ D Phone solicitations iil Special fundraising events

d I:] In-person solicitations
2 a Dld the organization have a wiitten or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, Inustees or ] )
key empioyaes listed in Form 990, Part VIi} or entity In connection with professional fundraising services? {X1] ves (™
b I *Yes,” list the ten highest pald Individuals or entities {fundralsers) pursuant to agreemenis under which the fundraiseris to be

compensaled at least $5,000 by the organization.

Amnu t id N

{1) Name and address of individusat (i) Activity hég%%:: (iv) Gross recelpts u(,v ar .e;ai',‘mﬁ“by) tg’? oﬁ“e?:l::s%g)

tit draisel . fi thvit tundralser
or entity {fundraiser) egfmm , rom activity Rsted in oof (i) organization

Yom( Hamesmjr IN—C - 3io ovénszz THE SPRING ZING Yea| No. ) R R
ENB. Ll AS 8 £ §6,652, 20,000, 46,852,
TJotad .o, 3 66,652, 20,000, 46,652,

3 Listal states n whlch the organlza!!on rs regfstarad or Hesnsed to solicit conlnbutiuns or has heen notified It Is exempt from registration
or kicensing. T O~ =S SR L =25

LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 8ohedule G {Form 990 or 950-E2) 2812

p— SEE PART IV FOR CONTINUATIONS
01-07-13
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C.G.M. SERVICES, INC.
Schedule G (Form 880 or BI0-E7) 2012 DBA ZOOM GROQUP .
|Far_t i_l | Funaraising Events. Complete if the organization answered *Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising ovant contributions snd gross income on Farm 9907, lines § and 6b, List events with gross receipts greator than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (W) Event#2 | {o) O;E;fgms (8) Total events
(add col. {a) through
SPRING ZING R
" {event type) {event type) ~_({total number
g 1 Grossreceipts . .........ccocmmmeerminisnens 66,652, | 66,652,
2 Less:Contributions ..., 61,506, 61,506,
—|.8 Grussincome fiine 1 minus fine 5,146, . ... 5,146,
4 Cashprizes ... =
5 Noncashprzos ...
gi 6 Rent/facilty costs | ..., 2,878, 2,878
g 7 Food and beverages Sl ...1,518. — 1,518,
8 Enterlainment .. 350, e -1 | Y
9 Otherdirect oxpensos ... . ...22,534. ) 22,534,
10 Direct oxponso summary, Add fines 4 through 8 incolumn (@) . b 27,2803
11_Net incoma aummary. Combine line 3, colummn <22.,134.>
aming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes™ to Form 990 Part v, Iine 19 or raported more lhan
. $15,000 on Form 990 £, lino Ba.
{b) Pull tabs/ingstant {ed) Total gaming (add
§ {a) Bingo bingo/pragressive bingo () Othargaming o ) through col. {c)
é 1 Grossreverntis ... ....c.oiisenieiienns.e . L -
§ 2 Cashprzos . .....omeemeisieresnseserns
§ & Noroashprizes . ... ... ... PSR
g 4 RenUfaclitycosts . . .. . .. .. -
§ Otherdiractexpenses . ... ... S
Elves [l Jves  w%|CJves. %
68 Volunteerlabor . . . B [_.:_] No ] No 1 No
7 Direct expenge summary. Add lines 2 through 6 I COMN ) _..........emmmeeeemmmeimesssseeseeseesss oo eosseesnes > )
—1 8 Notgaming income summary. Combine ine 1, columnd, andline? ... N
9 Entor the state{s} in which the organization operates gaming activitios:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming aclivities In each of thesestates? ... S l"} Yos |_JNo
b If"No,”explain: N S
10a Ware any of tho organizallon's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year‘i _._ ,,,,,,,,, l:l Yoe D No
b If *Yas," oxplain:
232082 01-07-13 Schedule G (Form €80 or 990-EZ) 2012
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' C.G.M. SERVICES, INC.

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustea of a tust or a member of a partnership or other entily formed

to administor charilablo QMNP __........cc.coeseereenrssereeseoeersen - . . Cves [

13 Indicato the percentage of gaming activily operatad in:

a The organization’s facifity

b An oulside facity ..

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prapares the organization's gamtnglspocla! ovonts books and records:

..................................................................

Name P

Address p _

16a Doss the organization have a cantract with a third party from whom the organization raceives gamingrevenue? ... ...

b I “Yos," onter the amount of gaming revenue received by the orgdnization I §
of gaming revenue retained by the third parly P § .

¢ If *Yes,® anter nams and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name p

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Namg P

Gaming manager compensation p» $

Deascription of sorvices provided -

I Dimsctor/officer [__.J Employse [_,_J Indepandent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a 13 the organization required under state law to maks charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds (o
retain the state gamiNG ICANSE? | . ...........coumerrissmesssunssossesbussessessesassnssosessmsnsseesesmsseess s sesesssssssess et eeseneeeees oo
b Entor the amount of distributions required under state law 1o bae distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

Ofamzation‘s own exempt activiliss during the lax vear P §

Part V|  supplemental Information. Complato this part to provide the sxplamations required by Part ), ine 2b, columns i) and {v), and Part lll,

I lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 160, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complate this part to provide any additional information (see Instructions).
SCHEDULE G, PART I, LINE 2B, LIST OF TEN HIGHEST PAID FUNDRAISERS:

l:l Yes D No

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: YORK MANAGEMENT INC.
{I)} ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER:

310 BLANKENBAKER LANE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40207-1235

s

232083 G4-07-13 Schedule G {(Form 990 or §20-E2) 2012
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3

SCHEDULEL Transactions With Interested Persons OMB Mo 15450047
{Form 990 or 990-E2) > Complete If the organization answered ) 20 1 2
“Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, iino 252, 26b, 26, 27, 28a, 28h, or 28¢,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
m’;’i&'&”sﬁm P Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ. - Ses saparate instructions. g&:;:;l‘t?oznbllc

Name of the organization (¢, (3. M, SERVICES, INC. Employar identification number
DBA Z0OOM GROUP
[_p,.?_ft__',,J Excess Benefit Transactions {section 501(c){3) and section 501{c){4) organizationa only).

Complete if the organizalion answered *Yes” on Form 930, Part IV, line 25a or 25%, or Form 98G-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

i . . {b) Relationship betwaen disqualificd 1 {d} Corrected?
N “_'l Nameof dusqunhﬂed parson person and organzatian {c) Description of transaction Yes —“No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified porsons during the year undor
BOCHOMADSB | et era s ae s e e et nenees bt bbbt > s

{Part ] | Loans to and/or From Interested Persaons,
Complete if the organization anawered *ves*® on Form 990-EZ, Part V, Iine 3Ba or Form 990, Part IV, Eine 26; or if the organization
reported an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22,

(a) Namao of Joy Refabonshipl 1) purpose [ et oy oyiginal Balancedus | {g)in (D) ADDIOVEDY ry wirinan
interested person orga‘;"i‘z';"m ofloan | tonte princlpal amoune | 9 dofauity | %Y 008 O joreemant?
To |From Yos | No |Yes| No | Yes | No

.................. N

im.gq rtill | Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete i the organization angwered "Yes® on Form 680, Part IV, ine 27,

(o) Name of interested paraon {b) Relationship betwaen {c) Amount of | {d)"l"';'po o | Eo; Puposoof
interested parson and agsistance agsistance assistance
the organization
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Aot Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 880-EZ. Schedule L. {Form 890 or 880-E2) 2012
e 28
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: ' C.G.M. SERVICES, INC.
Scheduls L (Form 990 or 990E7) 2012 DBA ZOOM GROUP _
E Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

s COMPlate i the organization answersd "Yes” on Form 950, Part IV, lino 28a, 28b, or 28c.

{a} Name of interested person (b) Ralationship betwsen interested | (c) Amountof | ({d) Description of m{;gn?;
parson and the organizetion transaction ) transaction fevanues?
B O Yes | No
MARK HURST FMBK” HURST, BOARD 4,231.5TOLL, KEEN X
CLIFF VATTER CLIFF VATTER, BOARD 0.CLIFF IS A X

{PartV | Supplemental Information
Completa this part ko provide additional information for rosponses to questions on Schedulo L (see instructions).

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: MARK HURST

{B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION: .

MARK HURST, BOARD MEMBER, IS AN ATTORNEY WITH STOLL, KEENON & OGDEN PLLC.

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: STOLL, KEENON & OGDEN PLLC PROVIDED

LEGAL, SERVICES FOR THE ORGANIZATION. o

{A) NAME OF PERSON: CLIFF VATTER

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

CLIFF VATTER, BOARD MEMBER, IS A FINANCIAL ADVISOR WITH RAYMOND JAMES.

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: CLIFF IS A MEMBER OF THE FINANCE

COMMITTEE AND PROVIDED FINANCIAL ADVISQR SERVICES TO THE ORGANIZATION.

CLIFF RECEIVED A PORTION OF THE FEES FOR THESE SERVICES; THE REMAINDER OF

Schadule L {Form 990 or $90-EZ) 2012

232132
12-053-12
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OMB No. 1546-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2019

(Form 880 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 860 or 880-EZ or to provide any additional Information.
e Feens farven? P Attach to Form 290 or 990-EZ,
Name of the arganization C.G.M. SERVICES, INC. r
DBA_ZOOM GROUP

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:
SENSE OF BELONGING IN OUR_COMMUNITY. WE DO THIS BY PROVIDING COMMUNITY

REHABILITATION PROGRAMS, ADULT DAY PROGRAMS/ART STUDIC AND A SUPPORTED

EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM. S _

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND

CONTROLLER WILL, REVIEW THE 990 DRAFT AND THEN PRESENT IT TQ THE FULL BOARD,

WHICH WILL 'THEN APPROVE THE 990 AT THE NEXT SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: POTENTIAL BOARD MEMBERS ARE MADE
AWARF OF THE POLICY AT FIRST SERVICE, AND THEY ARE REQUIRED TO DISCLOSE

POSSIBLE CONFLICTS AT THIS TIME., THE POLICY IS OTHERWISE MONITORED AS NEW

ISSUES ARISE. =

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR IS REVIEWED

ANNUALLY BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S COMPENSATION

1g SET BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS PART OF THE_BUDGETING PROCESS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THE 990 I§ AVAILABLE ON THE
ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE. ALSO, THE ANNUAL REPORT AND PRIVACY POLICY ARE

PROVIDED TO THE PUBLIC ON THE ORGANIZATTION'S WEBSITE. THE _ORGANIZATION'S

OTHER GOVERNING DOCUMENTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQURST,

FORM 998, PART XI, LINE 2C: i g o

SELECTION OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS:

THE AL: AUDIT I BY THE EXE VE DIRECTOR OF THE
lz.a};l?;‘ For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlcs, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 090-EZ, Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) (2012)
01.04-13
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Schedule O {Form 830 or 980-E7) (2012)

Namo of the organization C.G.M. SERVICES, INC.
DBA ZOOM GROUP

ORGANIZATION. THE FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRE(

RESPONSIBLE FOR CAUSING TO PREPARE A COMPLETE FINANCIAL REFURY AFTKKR
THE CLOSE OF THE FISCAL YEAR IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BY-LAWS OF THE
ORGANIZATION ARTICLE IX , SECTION 2. THE ANNUAL AUDIT I8 REVIEWED AND
APPROVED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE AND SUBSEQUENTLY PRESENTED TO THE

FULL BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR APPROVAL. e

a1oass Schedule O (Form 990 or $90-E2) (2012)
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Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

{Rev. January 2013) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451709
Dapirtment of ihe Treazury

inteeria) Revanue Sarvice _ P File a separate application for each return.

# |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extenston, complete only Part and check this box ... » {XI]

® I you are filing for an Additionat (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il {on page 2 of this form).

Do not complato Part If unlfess. you have already been granted an autormatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Eiectronic fillng fu-fila), You can electronically fle Form 8868 if you nead a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 980-T), or an additional {not automatic} 3-month extension of 1ime. You can electronically fila Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to fila any of the forma listed In Part | or Part 1l with the exception of Form 8870, information Retumn for Transfars Associated With Certain
Parsonal Banefit Contracts, which must ba sent to the IRS in paper format {see instructions). For more detalls on the etectronic fiing of this form,

vialt wvnv.irg. fite and click on e-fifa for Chayities & Nenprofits.

[Part] | Automatic 3-Month Extenslon of Time, Only submit origing! (no coples needed).

A carporation required to lila Form 880-T and requesting an autemnatic 6-month extension « check 1his box and comp!ete

PAILTODIY .. ve.vvvsvsvcrceesesssteassessoseseameses s ees e e85 588 0 5 se4 e e et e e e et |

All other corporations ﬁncludmg 1120—0 filors), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 lo request en extension of time

to fifa Incoma lax retumts,

Type or | Name of oxampt organization or other filer, see Instructions. Employar idantification number {iN) or
print C.G.M. SERVICES, INC.
| DBA ZOOM GROUP

2:3’;::« Number, street, and room or suite no, (fa P.O. box, see instructions. SOCHSBbum.y LT (i)
mogyew 410 WEST CHESTNUT STREET, NO. 900 o S

instuctiona. | City, town or post offico, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, sas lnslmcthns
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 @

Enter the Relurn cede for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreach relum) . e, m
Application Return { Application Return
lsFor . . ) Code {isFor OO 5. * - -3
Form 990 or f-orm 990 i A [4]] Fort 990-T {corporation) 07
Form 890-BL 02 rorm 1041-A a8
Form 4720 (ndividua) |03 fromdrzo e
Form 980-PF 04 | Form 5237 i0
Form 890-T (sec, 401(3) or 408(a) tust) 05 | Form 6069 H
Form 980T (rust otherthanabove) | 06 _ | Form BSTO 12
ZOOM GROUP

¢ ThobooksaraInthecareof p» 1904 EMBASSY SQUARE BLVD., - LOUISVILLE, KY 40299

Telephone No.p> (502) 581-0658 FAX No. -
® |fthe organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box @@ @ oo » ]
® [f this is for a Group Retumn, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . if this is for the whola group, check this
box P [ L is for part of the group, check this bo and attach a st with the names and EliNs of all membays the xlension is for.

1 lrequest an automatic 3umonth (6 menths for a corporation required 1o file Form 990-T) extension of tima until
FEBRUARY 15, 2014 , tofiis the exampt organization relurn for the organization namad abova. Tha extension
Is for the organization’s return for:

p [ catandar year or
»[X] taxyearbeginning _JUL 1, 2012 ,andending  JUN 30, 2013

2  Ifthe tax ysar enterad in line 1 Is for less than 12 months, checkreason: || tnialretumn  [__| Final retumn
Change in accounting pariod

i

8a If this application is for Form 980-61., 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentstive Iax. lass nny
nonrafundabla credits. Ses instructions.
b If this application Is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4?20 or 6069, entor any rofundable credits and
estimatsd tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment eflowed as a credit.
¢ Balance due. Subtract ing 3b from lne 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,

bz ustng EFTES {Etectronic Federal Tax Paymant System). See instructions. 3| $

. If you are going to make an elsctronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, 2ee Farm 8453-E0 and Form 8879-EQ for paymant instructions,

g
E

s

¢
=

$

8
=]

LI-IA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev, 1-2013)
223844
0t-21-13
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Internal Revenue Eervice Department of the Treasury
P.0O. Box 2508
Cincinnatl, OH 45201

Date: Person to Gontact:
OCT 1 0 2007 Gregory Renler
ID# 31-07231
Toll Froe Telephone Number:
C.G.M. SERVICES, INC B77-820.6500
DBA ZOOM GROUP Employer Identification Number:
410 W CHESTNUT ST STE 800 h

LOUISVILLE KY 40202

Daar Sir or Madam:

This is in response to your amended articles of incorporation filed with the state on November 13, 2008, We
have updated our racords to reflact the DBA name change from Lauisville Diversifiad Services to Zoom Group.

Our racords Indicate that a determination lefter was Isst'led in Janvary 1988 that recognized you as exempt
from Faderal Income tax. Our records further Indicate that you ere currently exempt under section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revanue Code.

Our yacorcls also Indlcate you are not a private faundation within ihe meaning of section 509(a) of the Code
. batauao you sre describad In section 508(a)(1) and 170{b){1){A)(M).

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided In section 170 of the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises,
transfers, or gifts to you or for your use are deductible for federal astate and gift tax puposes if they meat the
applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2108, and 2522 of the Code.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number ehown In the heading of this lefier,

Sincarely,
J -
A
Cindy Waalcott

Manbger, Exempt Organizations
Determinations



REVENUES

FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES

Donations - Beard & Staff

Donations - Annual Campalgn

{onations - individuals

Donations - Foundations

Donatlons - Corporale

Donationy - Events

TOTAL FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES
SUPPORTED EMPLOYMENT

OVR Fea

Medicaid - SCL

Medicald - Michetle P

Private Pey/Other

TOTAL SUPPORTED EMPLOYMENT
DAY PROGRAMS

Medlcaid - SCL

Medicald - Michele P

Miscallanaoiss {Plant sales, etc.)

TOTAL DAY PROGRAMS
COMMUNITY ACCESS

Medicald - SCL

TOTAL COMMUNITY ACCESS
STUDIOWORKS

Modicaid - SCL

Medicald - Michelle P

Art Sales

Tultion from Families

Misceollaneous

TOTAL STUDIOWORKS
COMMERCIAL OPS - UPS

Madicaid - SCL

Medicald - Michelle P

Privata Conlract Rav

Miscallaneous

TOTAL COMMERCIAL OPS - UPS
COMMERCIAL OPS - VA

Medicald - SCL

Medicald - Michells P

Private Contract Rev

Miscelancous

TOTAL COMMERCIAL OPS - VA
HORTICULTURE

Medicald - SCL

Medicald - Michelle P

Hort Job Rev

TOTAL HORTICULTURE
Interast Income (See Balow)

TOTAL REVENUES

2016 ZG OPERATING detall

Zoom Group

Oporating Budget 8/30M§

Compared 1o Projected and Budgoted FY 2014
T Tolal- . - Tolal ~ | . -8/30/2015 Tofal 6/3072015
. Budget:_ Annualized Budget Budgel Budget

FYE 6/3015 FYE: 8730714 Difference FYE 6130/14 Diffarenca
$ - $ - § - $ - § .
$ 14,0600 § 12,884 § 1.106 8 13,000 $ 1,000
$ 12,000 $ 12,000 $ - $ iroto $ (5,000}
$ - $ - % - $ 10,000 § {10,000)
s = s - $ N & 185600 § {185,600}
g 132,000 5 130,000 § 2,000 $ 66,000 $ 66,000
$ 158,000 445 & 154,894 § 3,108 ] 291,800 $ [133,800)
$ 108,000 s 11,637 § £6,363 $ 58,550 $§ 49,450
§ 5,148 $ 15 ¢ 5031 S 2400 $ 2,748
§ 8,317 $ 5317 § 3,999 $ 12300 § (2,983)
$ 1,080 s 809 § 274 $ 89,482 $ (88,402)
$ 123,542 a8 § 17,879 § 105,393 $ 162,732 § 49,212
$ 271,859 $ 185580 § 85,370 § 207540 § 64,418
§ $50,009 $ 39287 § 10,742 § 45540 § 4,469
$ hd $ 6032 5 . (6032) § 50890 % {6,900)
$ 321,967 21y § 230,879 § 91,088 s_ 260,070 82,897
$ 44,079 $ - 8 44,979 § « 5 44,879
$ 44,979 13% § - § 44,979 $ $ 44,979
$ 147437 & 144,346 § 3,001 H 119,832 § 27,605
$ 223,641 S 129,178 § 94,465 .1 109476 § 114,165
8 22,600 $ 20,205 § 2,215 $ 14400 § 8,100
] 3.600 1 1247 § {3.647) $ 14,400 $ (12.800)
§ - s 5015 § - 5 5396 % (5,395)
] 397,178 a2y § 305,088 § 96,124 $ 263,503 $ 133,876
8 141,193 $ 158,043 $ {17,450) 3 143,07C 3 (1.803)
4] 653,943 $ 630,028 § 123,916 $ 478076 $ 177,867
$ 613,012 $ 672427 § 140,585 $ 759,600 § E3412
$ - $ 93528 §. (93529 s 54,050 § (54.040)
$ 1,608,147 452% $ 1,484,628 $ 153,521 $ 1,432,802 $ 176,345
] 84,080 $ 85623 & {1,642) $ 76832 § 7.148
$ 151,648 $ 150,184 § 1,484 $ 169,548 35 {17.800)
$ 554,628 $ 602,235 § {27.707) $ 701423 § {46,895)
$ - $ 53 § (53) § - 8 .
$ 890,256 as0n § 818,074 $ {27,018) $ 947,803 §$ (57,847)
$ 1,088 3 4,058 $ {2,568) $ 8,300 $ (4.312)
$ 1.242 $ 1041 § 2m $ - 3 1,242
8 8,874 s 13733 $ (4,859} $ 18,320 $ (¥,448)
$ 12,104 oan § 19,731 § {7,826} H 22,020 $ {(10,5186)
$ 3,666,175 $ 3,102,189 § 454,023 $ 3:380,230 $ 175,948
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EXPENSES
EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES
Wages/Salarles - Staff

Wages - Clients
Employes Banefils
Bonuses

FICA - Slaff

FICA - Client
Unemployment
Workers Comp

Payroll and HR Processing
4038 Expensos
Retiroment 4038
TuHlon Reimbursemen

TOTAL EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Source America Paymenls
Marketing Labor
Vaccinations- TB tests, elc.
Temp Te Hire £xpense
CRC fFeas
Filing Fees
Professional Feas
Billing Servicas
Provider Tax

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

OFFICE EXPENSES
Supipties
Al Supplios
Officc Supplias
Postage
Offica Equipment Expense

TOTAL OFFICE EXPENSES

TECHNOLOGY EXPENSES
Communlcations
Computer Loase
Cliend Services Data Base
Technology Support
TOTAL TECHNOLOGY EXPENSES

PROPERTY EXPENSES
Malntenaice Expanses
Facility Rental
tHilitles
Equipment Rentel

TOTAL PROPERTY EXPENSES

MARKETING EXPENSES
Commissions for Art Sales
Markeling Projects
Printing
TOTAL MARKETING EXPENSES

2016 ZG OFERATING delall

Zoom Group
Operating Budgot 873015

Corapared to Projocted and Budgetad FY 2014

- Yotal - - Tolal 613012015 Total 81302015

‘Budget Annuatized Budget Budget Budget
FYE 6/30/15 FYE 6/30/14 Difference FYE 6/30/14 Difference
$ 1,808,200 $ 1558816 § 247,684 $ 1,582,843 $ 123,388
$ 525117 $ 508609 $ 16,508 5 511,717 § 13,400
$ 167,370 § 124871 § 42,506 § 137117 § 30,262
$ 100,989 $ 47923 § 53,086 § 70173 § 30,616
S 145,323 $ 120,108 $ 25,215 5 184,106 $ 14,217
$ 40,171 § 37,893 § 2,276 $ 39146 § 1,025
$ - $ 651 § (551) 3 8262 § {8.262)
$ 24,300 $ 24283 § 17 $ 18,000 $ 6,300
] 14,400 $ 15,689 $ (1,266} b 16404 $ (2,004)
$ 2,400 3 3,133 $ {733) s 1,700 $ 700
§ 11,848 $ 11,857 § 290 $ 12080 $ (112)
$ 13,200 8 47 § 13,153 $ 22000 $ (8,800)
$ 2,861,457 m22n § 24563,362 $ 398,076 $ 2,663,528 § 147,909
$ 24,645 $ 28,265 $ {1.721) $ 26303 § {1,768)
$ : $ - § - $ - § -
$ 4,680 $ 4456 § 224 $ + 1,880 § 2,790
$ 21,000 § 48,038 § (27,036) $ 17000 § 4,000
$ 1,260 $ 1,180 § 80 $ 880 $ 380
5 14,004 $ 20 13,084 ] 4800 § 9,204
$ 22,200 $ 45628 § {23,428) s 20,360 § {7.150)
$ 4,300 $ 25605 § {21,308) $ 25,800 $ (21,500)
$ 35,520 $ 3tg63 § 3,567 $ 30,618 $ LAago2
$ 127,608 am § 183,163 § (55,648) $ 136,641 § {2.13%)
$ 22,454 $ 10637 § 2817 $ 17,088 $ 5,366
$ 6,600 $ 5688 § 932 $ 6000 $ 600
$ 8,540 $ 0,344 % 196 8 8160 $ 1440
$ 4,200 ] 340 3 289 $ 4010 § {4i0)
§ . $ - 8 - $ - 3 e
$ 42,794 120 § 38,580 § 4,214 $ 35792 % 6,996
5 49,764 $ 44671 & 5083 $ 43382 $ 6,372
5 1,800 L 1,468 § 332 $ 2400 § {800)
$ 2,880 $ 2947 § {67) $ 2880 S -
$ 51,200 $ 20639 3 1,381 $ 16,200 $ 15,000
$ 85844 28% § 78,924 % 8,720 $ e4872 § 20,772
$ 31,800 $ 33,883 § (2,093) $ 28050 $ 3.750
$ 65,084 $ 67,818 § (2,752) $ 67.106 $ {2,042)
3 28,800 L] 27523 § 1.217 $ 22,150 $ 6,660
3 = $ - $ - $ 180 § (180)
$ 125,604 6% $ 129,232 % (3,688) $ 17486 $ 8,178
$ 18,000 $ 15,660 § 2,441 $ 11,520 § 8,480
$ 15,300 $ 13,153 § 2,147 $ 4000 § 9,300
$ 10,780 $ o808 § 18} s 13,880 § {3,080)
$ 44,050 0% § 38,821 § 5,669 $ 3,380 § 12,700
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Zoom Group
Operating Budget 6/30H6
Comparad to Projocted and Budgeted FY 2014

.. Total Tolal 8/30/2015 Total 673072015
fudget Annualized Budgel Budgsl Budgel
FYE 6/30/16 FYE 6/30/14 Difference FYE 6/30/14 Dilference
AUTO EXPENSES
Vehicls Expense $ 3,360 $ 5960 $ {2,600} 3 10320 § (8,960}
Local Miteage $ 28,284 s 20,001 § 7.363 $ 14230 $ 14,054
Parking 8 540 $ 883 § _(343) $ 1710 $_ {1,170}
TOTAL AUYO EXPENSES $ 32,184 o9% § 27,744 § 4,440 $ 26,260 $ 5,924
DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES
Business Dovelopment $ 32,400 $ 5487 5 28,933 $ - $ 32,400
Board Development & Expense $ 1,200 $ 1240 § {40) $ 1,200 § -
Employes Expenses § 2,450 $ 201 § 38 $ 1,080 § 1,380
Tralning Expenses $ 16,560 s 15773 § re7 § 33300 $ (16,740)
Conlerances and Meetings 3 4,140 s {1,637) § 5,777 $ 26880 S 1,260
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES $ 58,760 1o% § 229183 § 33,847 $ V480 § 18,300
RECOGNITION & ACTIVITIES
Clle Recognition - 4,008 & 1473 § 2,538 5 2,166 § 1,842
Employae Reccgnition $ 8,040 $ 0,872 § {832) 3 4449 S 4,491
Activittae Expense $ 22,140 $ 20877 § 1,263 $ 3,305 § 18,835
Cllent Events $ N s - $ - § 8400 § (8,400)
TOTAL RECOGNITION & ACTIVITIES $ 35,008 1o0x § 32223 § 2,865 $ 18,320 § 16,768
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES
Fumiraising Expansas s 31,600 $ 36000 §  (4.400) g 34000 § (2400
TOTAL FUNDRAISING EXPENSES $ 31,600 o9% § 35,000 § {4.400) 5 34,000 § {2,400)
OTHER EXPENSES
Meals & Enlertainnient $ 4,500 $ 3084 § 1,416 $ - 4,500
General Liabildly Insurance $ 23,640 $ 24195 § (555) $ 21840 § 1,800
Dues & Publicalions 3 4,920 $ 5315 § (995) 5 6280 $§ {1,3680)
Job Advartising s 1,400 $ 1272 § 128 $ 1660 § (260)
Miscellaneous 3 s 5 548¢ 35 (5:467) 3 2808 § {2,808)
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES $ 34,460 101 § 39,02 § (4,872) § 32,386 § 2,074
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 3,467,219 ] 3,079,804 § 387,235 $ 3,189,131 $ 278,088
Not Income From Operallons $ 88,956 $ 22187 § 66,789 $ 194,099 § {102,143)
Depreciation $ {37.284) $ {46,987} & 0,663 $ (45,262) § 7,958
Bad Debt Expense $ . $ - $ 8 $ - § -
Inlerest Expanso $ (20,640) $ (23,252) § 2612 $ (24,324} & 3,604
interest and Dividends S 18,000 $ 17387 § 613 - 2000 $ 6,000
Unrealized Gains (L.osses) s - $ 23082 & {23,082) 5 - 8 -
Service Charges $ {600} $ {1,088 & 468 -] 2400) S 1,800
Allocated Admin Costs s - $ - 8 - § -_ 8 -
Other Income (Expense) 5 (40,524) & {30,838} § {0,686} § (59.876) $ 50,200
{:NotIncome {Loss) T 48482 [$7 (8,671} § 57,103 | (s RETREEN R T
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CHAIR (1/2011)

Cliff Vatter (10/2006)

Casey Adams (12/2013)

| |Angela Reeves

VICE CHAIR (1/2013)

Raymond James Financial Svcs.

Executive Director, MIRALEA

Jeremy Garris

Trevor Howie (9/2010)

Jimmy Blandford, CPA (11/2013)

Founding Member (1920)

Natalie Semaria

*Three-year terms can be held

up to three times, with one year

SECRETARY (7/2010)

off between the second and thirc

Foster

term.

Jennifer Ball (1/2013)

TREASURER (12/2010)

Steven Sandman

7.23.2014
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Board of Directors
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[ I Director of
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DEMING MALONE
LIVESAY&OSTROFF

CERTIFILD PUBLIE ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

To the Board of Directors
C.G.M. Services, Inc. d/b/a Zoom Group
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of C.GM. Services, Inc. d/b/a Zoom Group
(a not-for-profit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30,
2013 and 2012, and the related statements of activitics, functional expenses, and cash {lows for the
years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. .

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and Fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether ducto
fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on thesc finoncial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with anditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are fiee from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditors® judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation

of the financial statements.

|

9300 Shelbyville Road - Suite 1100 - Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 - Fax 502.425.0883 - www.DMLO.com



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present faitly, in all material respects, the
financial position of C.GM. Services, Inc. d/b/a Zoom Group as of June 30,2013 and 2012, and the
changes in its net asscts and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generaily accepted in the United States of America.

dQM-H, 7);%,@%«// ¢ ity

Louisville, Kentucky
October 29, 2013



C.G.M, SERVICES, INC.

D/B/A ZOOM GROUP
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2013 and 2012
ASSETS 2013 2012
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 278370 $ 427,054
Investments 480,164 499,001
Unemployment rescrve 47,528 56,976
Accounts reccivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts of $5,000 in 2013 and 2012 341,578 224,437
Grants receivable 17,018 45,680
Security deposits 9,407 8,854
Prepaid expenses 13,489 9,143
‘Total current assets 1,187,554 1,271,145

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net

Land 300,000
Building 468,314
Leaschold improvements 73,513 72,463
Furniture, equipment and vehicles 289,015 269,080
Construction in progress 181,248
1,312,090 341,543
L.ess accumnlated depreciation 264,904 238,134
1,047,186 103,409
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,234,740  § 1,374,554

See Notes to Financial Statements.



LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 2013 2012

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities of capital lease obfigations $ 2,134 8 2,009
Current maturities of mortgage payable 49,923
Accounts payable 84,232 39,195
Accrued cxpenscs 125,355 111,826
Total current liabilities 261,644 153,030

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES, l¢ss current maturitics

Capital lease obligations 3,052 5,185
Mortgage payable 541,924
Total long-term liabilities -...284,976, 5,185
Total liabilities 806,620 158,215
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 1,381,085 1,137,879
Temporarily restricted 47,035 78,460

1,428,120 1,216,339

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $2,234,740  § 1,374,554
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C.G.M. SERVICES, INC,
D/B/A ZOOM GROUP

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received for program services
Contributions and grants received
Cash paid to suppliers and employces
Interest received
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activitics
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments
Capital expenditurcs for property and equipment
Net cash vsed in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:

Principal payments on mortgage payable
Principal payments under capital lease obligation

Net cash nsed in financing activities
Net decrease in eash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash cquivalents at-end of year

See Notes to Financial Statements.

2013 2012
$2,850,148  $ 2,722,488
193,279 180,906
(2,908,548)  (2,935,671)
367 843
135,246 (31,434)

(7,426) (9,778)

50,000 25,000
(316,343) (37,770)
(273,769) (22,548)

(8,153)

(2,008) (1.274)
(10,161) (1,274)
(148,684) (55,256)
427,054 482310

S 278370 § 427,054




2013 2012

- —— by

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCREASE (DECREASE)
IN TOTAL NET ASSETS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY
(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net increase (decreasce) in total net assets $ 211,781 § (97.162)

Adjustments to reconcile net increase (decrease) in total net
assets to net cash provided by {used in) operating activities:

Depreciation 26,770 30,486
Investment income reinvested (10,532) (17,336)
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments (20,631) 13,846
Net gain on unemployment trust (4,197) (4,874)
In-kind contributions of equipment (5,000)

Change in assets and liabitities:
(Increasc) decrease in:

Accounts receivable (117,141) (27,141)
Grants receivable 28,662 45,675
Unemployment reserve 21,071 15,436
Security deposits (553)
Prepaid expenses (4,346) (4,720)
Increase (decreasc) in:
Accounts payable {4,167) 14,994
Accrued expenses 13,529 (638)
Total adjustments (76,535) 65,728
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $§ 135246 § (31434

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING
AND FINANCING TRANSACTIONS

Equipment acquired through capital lease obligation $ 8,468

Purchases of property and equipment in accounts payable S 49,204

Real estate acquired with mortgage payable $ 600,000



Note 1.

C.G.M. SERVICES, INC.
D/B/A ZOOM GROUP

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations:

C.G.M. Services, Inc. d/b/a Zoom Group is a not-for-profit organization engaged in
developing and promoting valued social roles for adults with development disabilities
by providing employment services, adult day programs, voluntcer placements and

other community-based vocational opportunities in typical community settings,

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Organization is presented to
assist in understanding the Organization’s financial statements. The financial
statements and notes are representations of the Organization’s management who is
responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the tinancial statements. Thesc
accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America and have been consistently applicd in the preparation of

the financial statements,

Service revenues:

During the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, approximately 98% and 97% of
the Organization’s service revenues were generated from four agencies-Kentucky
Department for Medicaid Services, Department of Veterans Affairs, UPS Supply
Chain Solutions, Inc. and Seven Counties Services, Inc.-with revenue of
approximately $2,927,000 and $2,719,000, respectively. At June 30, 2013 and
2012, amounts due from these agencies included in accounts receivable were
approximately $341,000 and $222,000, respectively.

Receivables:

The valuation of receivables is based upon a detailed analysis of past duc accounts
and the history of uncollectible accounts. Estimated uncollectible receivables
increasc the allowance for doubtful accounts and when the receivables are wriiten
off, the allowance for doubtful accounts is decreased. ‘I'he Organization
periodically reviews doubtful receivables to determine if write-offs are necessary.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Property and equipment;

Property and equipment are stated at cost, if purchased, or at fair market value as
of the datc of donation, if donated. The Organization’s policy is to capitalize asset
purchases exceeding $500. Amortization expense from capital leases is included
with depreciation cxpense. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line
method over the following estimated useful lives of the related assets:

Years
Building 40
Leasehold improvements 3-5
Fumniture, equipment and vehicles 2-10

Donations:

Donations other than cash are recorded at their fair market value as of the date of
donation. Donated services must meet the specific expertise requirements and
would normally have been purchased before they are recorded. Donations of
long-lived asscts with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are o be
used and donations of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived
assets are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about
how long those long-lived asscts must be maintained, the Organization reports
expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived asscts
are placed in service.

Donated facilities:

The Organization operates most of its day services programs from facilities at
local churches. The estimated rental value of these facilities is not readily
determinable and, as such, is not reflected in the accompanying financial
statements,

Functional allocation of expenses:

The costs of providing the various program services and other activities have been
summatized on a functional basis in the Statement of Functional Expenses.
Accordingly, certain overhead costs have been allocated among the program
services and supperting services benefited.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires managenent to make
estimates and assumnptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and Habilitics
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilitics at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers only
undesignated cash and investments with original maturitics ol three months or less
to be cash and cash equivalents.

Investments and market risk:

Investments in equity and debt securities are stated at fair value based on quoted
market prices (see Note 3). Donated investments are recorded at the fair market
value as of the date received.

Advertising:
The Qrganization cxpenscs advertising costs as incurred.
Compensated absences:

Compensated absences for sick pay have not been acerucd since they cannot be
reasonably cstimated. The Organization’s pelicy is to recognize these costs when
actually paid.

Income taxes:

The Organization is cxempt from federal, state and local income taxcs as a not-
for-profit corporation as described under Internal Revenue Code Section
501(c}(3). The Organization files an informational tax return in the U.S. federal
jurisdiction and with the Kentucky Office of the Attorncy General. However,
income from certain activities not directly related to the Organization’s tax-
exempf purpose may be subject to taxation as unrelated business income.




Note 2.

Nofe 3.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Organization did not have any accrued interest
or penalties related to income tax Habilities, and no interest or penalties have been
charged to operations for the years then ended. Tax years still open under federal
and state statute of limitations remain subject to review and change.

Subsequent events:

Subsequent cvents have been evaluated through October 29, 2013, which is the
date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable consisted of $17,018 and $45,680 as of June 30, 2013 and 2012,

respectively, from Metro United Way. Metro United Way grants are paid during the

following year,

Investments

Cost and fair value of investments at June 30, 2013 and 2012 are summarized below:

2013

Unrealized
Appreciation
Cost Market Value  (Depreciation)

Cash equivalents $57,763 $ 57,763
Mortgage-backed securitics 107,519 104,826 $(2,693)
Equily mutual funds:
World stock 61,608 69,419 7,811
Large Growth 30,021 37,135 7,114
Large Blend 31,203 36,309 5,606
Forcign Large Blend 30,424 31,543 1,119
Asset allocation mutual fund 51,250 50,052 (1,198)
Bond mutual funds 93,771 92,617 (1,154)
Total $463,559 $480,164 16,605

10



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2012 e
Unrealized
Appreciation
Cost Market Value  (Depreciation)
Cash equivalents $ 52,963 $ 52,963
Mortgage-backed securities 210,161 209,832 $ (329
Equity mutual funds:
World stock 40,918 40,305 (113)
Large Growth 20,014 21,823 1,209
Large Blend 20,483 22,106 1,623
Foreign Large Blend 20,234 18,858 (1,376)
Asset allocation mutual fiund 48,633 44,924 (3,709)
Bond mutual funds 89,622 87,690 (1.932)
Total $503,028 $499,001 $(4,027)

The Organization has significant investments in funds held by an investment manager
and is, therefore, subject to concentrations of credit risk. Investments arc made by the
investment manager and the investments are monitored by the Board of Directors.
Though the market value of investments is subject to fluctuations on a year-lo-year
basis, management belioves the investment policy is prudent for the long-term welfare
of the Organization.

Noic 4, Fair Value Measurements

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America provides the
framework for measuring fair vatue. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy
that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The
hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilitics (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair valuc hicrarchy
are described as follows:

Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology arc unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilitics in active markets that the Organization has the
ability to access.

Level 2- Inputs to the valuation methodology include: quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active or inactive markets; inputs other than quoted
prices that are observable for the asset or liability; inputs that are derived
principally from or corroborated by observable market data by cotrelation
or other means.

11



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Level 3~  Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to
the fair value measurement.

The asset or liability’s fair value measurcment level within the fair value hicrarchy is
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.
Valuationtechniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize
the use of unobscrvable inputs.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies uscd for assets measured at
fair value. There have been no changes in methodologics used at June 30, 2013,

All assets have been valued using 2 market approach. Fair values for assets in Level 1
are calculated using quoted market prices. Fair values in Level 2 are calculated using
quoted market prices for similar assets. Fair values in Level 3 have been valued at fair
market value as provided by the donor.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair valuc calculation that may not be
indicative of nct realizable value or reflective of future fair valucs. Furthermore,
although the Organization believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent
with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to
determinc the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair
value measurement at the reporting date,

The following fable sets forth by lovel, within the fair value hierarchy, the
Organization’s investments at fair valuc as of June 30, 2013 and 2012;

June 30, 2013

Level | Level 2 Level 3

Measured on a rcourring basis:

Cash cquivalents - 8§ 57,763

Equity muteal funds 174,906

Asset allocation mutual find 50,052

Bond mutual fund 92,617

Mortgage-backed securities e $104.826
Measured on a non-recurring basis:

Furnitore in-kind contributions £5,000

12



Note 5.

NOTLES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

... June 30, 2012
Level 1 Level 2

Measured on a recurring basis:

Cash equivalents $ 52,963

Equity mutual funds 103,592

Asset allocation mutual fund 44,924

Bond mutual fund 87,690

Mortgage-backed sccuritics $209,832
Total assets at fair value $289.169 $209,832

Unemployment Rescrve

The Organization participates in a self-insured unemployment trust. Quarterly deposits
are made to a reserve account, and unemployment claims are paid from the trust as they
arise. AsofJune 30,2013 and 2012, the Organization had a reserve balance of $47,528
and $56,976, respeetively, on deposit with the trustee. For 2013, approximately 79% of
the unemployment reserve account was invested in Level 1 investments, 7% in Level 2
investments and 14% in Level 3 investments. For 2012, approximately 81% of the
uncmployment reserve account was invested in Level 1 investments, 9% in Level 2
investments and 10% in Level 3 investments, During the years ended June 30, 2013 and
2012, the Organization recorded an investment gain of $4,197 und $4,874, respectively,
on this trust. A reconciliation of the activity from the beginning to the end of year for
assets measured as Level 3 investments at June 30, 2013 is as follows;

Pooled
Investment

Hedge Fund

Beginning balance $5,697
Total realized/unrcalized gains 213
Purchascs 144

Ending balance $6,654

13



Note 6.

Note 7.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Construction in Progress

During 2013, the Organization purchascd real estate with a building. The cost of
renovating the building for the Organization’s usc was approximately $1 81,000. The
cost incurred during 2013 approximates the total estimated cost of the renovations. The
building and renovations are expected to be placed in service during the fiscal year
ending Junc 30, 2014,

Capital Lease Obligation

The Organization Icases equipment under a capital lease. The economic substance of
the lease is that the Organization is financing the acquisition of the asset through the
lease and, accordingly, the lease is recorded in the Organization’s assects and liabilities.

The following is a summary of the leased asset included in pro perty and equipment:

2013

Equipment $ 8,468

Accumulated amortization (3,528)
34,940

Future minimum lease payments under the capital leases are as follows:

Years ending June 30, 2014 $2,388
2015 2,388
2016 __796
5,572
Less amount representing interest 386
Net minimum Iease payments $5,186

Subscquent to year end, the Organization entered into three capital lcases for equipment
with minimum monthly payments of $276, $386, and $268 for 60, 48, and 36 months,
respectively.

14



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note8,  Morigage Payable

At Junc 30, 2013, the morigage payable consisted of the followi ng:

Mortgage payable to Main Source Bank, stated
interest rate of 3.95%, payable in monthly
installments of $6,077, maturing April 2023,
Mortgage includes a prepayment penalty if
refinanced in first 5 years of the mortgage.
Mortgage is secured by property with a net book
value of $915,209 at June 30, 2013 and an

assignment of rents. $591,847
Less current maturitics 49,023
$541,924

Future maturities on the mortgage payable are as follows:

Years ending June 30, 2014 $ 49,923

2015 52,485

2016 54,597

2017 56,793

2018 59,077

Thercafter 318972

$591,847

Note 9. Lease Commitments

The Organization leases office space and space for various programs.

15



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following is a schedule by years of the future minimum rental payments required
under leases having a term of more than one year.

Years ending Junc 30, 2014 $ 63,600
2015 03,600

2016 14,900

$142,100

Note 10,  Changes in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Changes in temporarily restricted net assets during the years ended June 30,2013 and
2012 were as follows:

Balance Balance

6/30/12 Contributions Released 6/30/13

Contributions restricted for:
Metro United Way graut for supported

living and uduit day programs 545,680 $17,018 $(45,680) 317,018
Scholarships and activitics 25,678 2,800 (9,661) 28,817
Day Programs 2,800 1,850 (4,650)

Studio Works 4,302 1,280 L4382 1.200

$78.460 $32048  864373)  $472035

Balance Balance

S8011  Contributions  Released §/30/12

Contributions restricted for:
Metro United Way grant for supported
living and adult day programs 391,355 $45,680 $91,355)  $ 45,680
Scholarships and activities 13,425 17,675 (5,422) 25,678
Day Programs 2,800 2,800
Studio Works .._5.368 [1.066) 4.302

§112,948 £63.355 $97.84)  $78,460
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Note 11,

Note 12,

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Defined Contribution Retirement Plan

The Organization has a defined contribution vetirement plan for the benefit of its
employees. All full-time employees who have fulfilled three months of employment are
eligible to contribute to the plan, Employees who have completed one year of service
are eligible for cmployer matching contributions, Annual contributions are determined
by the Board. The o ganization contributed approximately $14,500 and $13,500 to the
plan for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively,

Contingencies

The Organization is involved in a civil action lawsuit arising in the ordinary course of its
business. The Organization’s legal counscl has indicated that the ultimate resolution of
the claim is not determinable, Tt is the opinion of Mmanagement that the ultimate liability,
if any, with Icspect to this matter will not materially affect the financial position of the
Organization,

17
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

NAL Copy ¢, ..
& SECRETARy OF STarg os'gf%i,f
Fﬂdmnr,n-
C: G. M. SERVICES, ryc. e
Uil 2 5 19g;
Know A1)

Men By These Presents,

ARTICLE 1
NAME %
The name of the Corporation shall pe ¢ G. M, Serviceg Inc.
ARTICLE iy
DURATION
The periog Of duration ef the Corporation shall be perpetua{,
Or until such tipe &S the Corporatiop may be dissolveq by *—'
volunary action according to lawl
ARTICLE IIT
PURPOSES AND POWERS
A. The Principle Object qnd Purpose for which the Coxporation
isg Organized ig as follows:

i 354 re: 809




S I mce Ly

Purchase, lease, construction, or in any bther manner title to,

Oor the use of, Premises ang facilities suitable for its Purposes,

D. fThis Corporation shall have ali the powers confarred

charitable, ang educational Purposes. The Corpdration shal) have
NO capital stock and no power to issue certificates of stock, or

to declare dividends; No part of the net earnings of the




1954, ag amended

{or the corresponding Provisions of any future Uniteq States

ARTICLE v
q—__.“—
MEMBERSHIp

The incorporators shall pe the members of the Corporation -



o JO4rec 817

Mr. Frank Giacalone, 4623 Fox Run Road,, Louisville, KY 40207
Mrs. Natalig Samaria, 3014 Lantern Light Parkway, Louisville, KY 40229
Mr. Wayne Marshali, 1104 s, Third Street, Louisville, KY 40203
Mrs. Shirley Dumesnil 3324 Green Hill Lane, Louisville, KY 40207

ARTICLE vIp
__—-_-—-‘___

INCORPORATORS

The incorporators are the same Persons whose names angd addresses

The power to make by-laws, rules ang Yegulations of the

)



w0 3 54 PAGE 813

ARTICLE Iy
_-h—'——-_

ARTICLE X
DI SSOLUTION
Upon the dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of
Trustees shall, after Paying or making Provision for the payment

~of the liabilitieg of the Corporation, dispose of aij the
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IN TEsTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the Signitures of the

STy 74

Incorporators, this /& day of
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Trey Grayson
Secretary of State

Certificate

CERTIFICATE OF ASSUMED NAME FOR
ZOOM GROUP FILED ON SEPTEMBER 27, 2005,

WHERECF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my
Official Seal at Frankfort, Kentucky, this

2nd day of April, 2007.

T\_Eﬁ—'d‘* ~

rey Grayson
Secretary of State
Commonwealth of Kentucky
csorzetl/0216571 - Certificate [ 5130




Internal Revenue Service Department of the Troeasury
P.0. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: 0 CT 1 0 2007 Person to Contact:

Gregory Renier
ID# 31-07231
Toll Free Telephone Number:

C.GMm. SERVICES, INC 877-829-5500
DBA ZOOM GROUP Employer ldentification Number:
410 W CHESTNUT ST STE 900
LOUISVILLE KY 40202
Dear Sir or M adam:

IOur records also indicate you are not a private foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code
“because youy are described in section 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

transfers, or gifts o Yout or for your use are deductibie for federal estate ang gift tax purposes if they meet the

Cindy Westcott
Manager, Exempt Organizations
Determinations
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Trey Grayson ADD
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY Recaaqacy Sl
TREY GRAYSON Fea p 2712008 12:17.33 oy,
SECRETARY OF STATE °@ Recelpt: $20.00

CERTIFICATE OF ASSUMED NAME
This certifies that jhe assumed name of
Zoom Group

pmawvuhwuhuwlhmm

Sufrang. I

which Is the “rea! name* of ounusr CHECKONE)

_‘.:J_a Domastic Genera) Partnership D &

Fareign General Parinership
& Domestic Registerad Limited Liabiity Partnership

8 Domestle Limitad Partnership

L]

[:' a Foralgn Registered Limlted Liablity Partnarship
D a Forsign Limlted Partnership

2 Domestic Businass Trust D 2 Forejgn Buslne{ss Trust
a Domestic Corporation g__a Forelgn Corporation

=12 Domeslic Limited Liabiiky Company

a Foreign Limited Liability Company
a Joint Venture

organized and oxisting In the state or country of United States of A-meﬂca » 8nd whosa address s
410 West Chestnyt Street Ste. 900 Louisville Ky. 40202 _
ety = T ~5ta

The certificate of assumed name Is exacuted by
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A"]” @seﬂg;fﬁ - Sq_‘f‘h'c.k-' P\«'Si dé’f—:f- [

/ ""“'W“éﬂﬂ- Foiod o )b harme i oy
Poryy,
Lod .
%ﬁ‘ﬁ’% 0 50@{2%‘3; 4229,

- coamster gt 1Ly
el e 11,49 %1315
NT ) a ferp
$8C-220 {719w) E ND OF DO{:’UME*MNWM'«MMM co g




Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Give Form to the

Qov. Dacomber 2011) Identification Number and Certification requester. Do not
lmmr s?r&"i:.“’ sand to the IRS,

Nm(asahownonmmm retum)

C.G.M. SERVICES INC.

Business namefdisregarded onlity name, if Glferent from aiove

DBA Z00M GROUP

Check appropriate box for federal tax olassification:

U7 tnarvichenvscie proprietor GCorporation [ S Comoration O Pestncrsnip [ Tratiostate

:

§
g L] Limited iabitny company. Enler the tax classification (0= corparallon, B=S corporation, P=partaorshipy -
Es

[ exeript payes

[ Othier (300 Instructions) »
Address fnumber, stroet, and apl. of sulle noY Requester’s name mdaddma(opuonau

410 W, CHESTNUT ST SUITE $00

City, state, end 2P code
‘g LOUISVILLE, Ky 40202

Liat acoount umber(s) hare {opTonal)
ﬁ:.ﬁmaxe:!dgnﬂ_fim?n Number {TIN)

Enter your TIN In the appropriate box. The TN provided must match the name given on the “Name” line | Seclal Socurfty number

to avold backup withholding. For individuals, thig s your soclal securhy number {55N). Howover, fora (—‘r —d [_

rosldent alion, solo Propristor, or disregardod snilly, sae the Part | instructions on page 3. For othey - - ,

argwﬁﬂm, It I your employer Idsnliffeation fumber (N}, if you do not have a number, sea How o gat a
©On page 3.

Note. If the account is In more than one name, see the chart an paga 4 for guldelines on whose Emiployor identi
number to entar,

Undsr penatlties of periury, | cortify that: T

1. Themunbershm-.-non!hlslownlsmycmectlaxpayerldenﬂﬁcallonnumber{orl&mm!ﬁng !oranumbartobolssuedtomoi.and

2. | am not sublect to backup withholding becauso: (@) [ am exompt from backup viithholding, or ) 1 have not been notified by tie Internal Revenuo
Bervice RS} that | am Subect to backup withholding as a result of Talture to report alt interest or dividends, or {c) ths IRS has notifisd me that § am
1o longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. tamaU.s, ¢itizen or other U.S. person {defned bolow),

ftemt
because vou have falled ta report al Intorest and dividends on Your tax ratum, For roal ostate transactions, tem 2 does not apply. For morigage
Intorest paid, acquisition or sbandanment of securod property, canceliation of debt, contributions to an Individua) retiremont armargement JRA), and
generally, payments other than Interest and dividends, you are ngt requ!ry to slgn the certification, but you must Brovids your correct TIN, See the
instructions on page 4, g N } 7
Sign T o wreer
Here | yg person

General Instructions N

Dato L_é? Y73

Nota, lflrequeste:gfveayou & form other than Form W-9 to raquest
your TIN, you must use the requester's form K it Is substantially simitar

Sectlon references are to the Intemal Revenue Code unless otherwise to this Form W-9.

noted, Dofinition of a 1.8, Parson, For fedaral tax purposes, you are
Purpose of Form considored a U.8, person if you ave;

Aperson ssho Is required to ffle an Information returm with the IRS must * An individual who Is & U.S. citzen or U.S, resident ation,

oblaln your correct taxpayer Identification numbar (TIN) to report, for * A partnarship, cor, lon, Company, or assoclation created or

poral
oxample, lcoms pald to you, real estate transactions, morigage interest arganized in the Unlted Statos or under the laws of the United States,
YOu paid, acquisition or abandonment of ’secured Property, cancellation * An estate (other than a forelgn estate), or
©f debt, or conlribuions you made to an fRA. * A domestic tnist (as defined in Regutations soction 30177017,

eliggft?g“mw ::l’i{ mﬁ’lﬁ tltj:%e peraon mu&?}&'?g}”,ﬁ” Spacial rutes for Partnerships, Partnerstips that conduct trade or

*oquester) end, \wiron applicablo, to: business in the United States gensrally required to Ppay a withholding
1-c“"?“"‘““T'NWUWGM“U‘SWWW““WW““'"QMQ Funhor,hcendncmsmnFarmw-shasmlbmmwmd,a
number to b Issued), forelg
2, Oenﬂymatyouamnoiabjeouobad«mw&hhoidmg,ur mdmymnvmmwdhgtax Therafore, ifyouareuu.s.personﬂ'nansa

{ ba vAthholding i you are q U.S, pariner in & parinership conducling a trade or business th the United
p&g:mM?"ma nif"fmum e Ay person your.  Slalos, proviae v W-8 (0 the perinership to establah your U6

afocablo share of any partnarship Incame from & U.8. trade or bushess stalus and avoid withhokiing on your sharo of partnorship incomo,

Cat. No, 10231 Form W-8 Rev. 12.2011)




Welcome to F asttrack Organization Search Page 1 of 3

Z00M GROUP, INC.

Organization Number 0216571

Name ZOOM GROUP, INC,

Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Status A - Active

Standing G -Good

State KY

File Date 6/25/1986

Organization Date 6/25/1986

Last Annyaj Report 4/10/2014

Principal Office 1904 EMBASSY SQUARE BLVD
LOUISVILLE, Ky 40299

Registered Agent TAMMIE HOLLAR
410 W. CHESTNUT ST., STE. 900
LOUISVILLE, kY 40202

CurrentOfflcers T e

Chairman Angela Reeves

Vice Chairman eremy Garris
Secretary Doug Foster
Treasurer Steven Sandman
Director Cliff Vatter
Director Trevor Howie
Director ennifer Ball
Director Natalie Semaria

Director lim Blandford

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director MR. FRANK GIACALONE
Director MRS. NATALIE SAMARIA
Director MR. WAYNE MARSHATL
Director MRS, SHIRLEY DUMESNIL
Incorporator MR. FRANK GIACALONE
Incorporator MRS NATALIE SAMARIA
Incorporator MR. WAYNE MARSHALL

Incorporator MRS. SHIRI EY DUMESNIT,
=2 A LALEY DUMESNIL

I.mag,t_e_;a!ai!.a.!?lg online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanneg
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become avaijiabla as the images are
Created.

Annua] Report 4/10/2014 1 page PDF
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Assumed Names

£Z00M GROUP Active
STUDIQWORKS Active
GARDEN HOUSE Active
CAFE ZOOM Inactive
Z00M GRQUP Inactive
STUDIO WORKS Inactive
ISVILLE DIVERSIFI D SERVIC Inactive
THE COFFEE TABLE Inactive

THE ANGEL PLACE Inactive

Activity History

Filing Fite Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
e O e

Added assumed name g/ ig:liglsM 8/22/2013 ZOOM GROUP
Cangename DAL ey .G M. SERVICES, InC,
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